NOTICE OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL MEETING
June 23, 2020
at 6:00 p.m.

THE MEETING WILL BE HELD ELECTRONICALLY

The City Council of the City of Pontiac will hold a Formal Meeting on June 23, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.
This meeting will be held electronically pursuant to the Open Meetings Act and Governor
Whitmer’s Executive Order 2020-75. The agenda of the Study Session is attached. Pursuant to
Executive Order 2020-75, the Pontiac City Council gives notice of the following:

1. Reason for Electronic Meeting. The Pontiac City Council is meeting
electronically because Executive Order 2020-75 requires that City Hall be closed
to the public on the date of the meeting. Therefore, the public cannot be physically
present and provide comment in City Hall.

2. Procedures. The public may view the meeting electronically through the following

method.
http://pontiac.mi.us/council/pontiactv/index.php

3. Public Comment. For individuals who desire to make a public comment, please
submit your name and comment in writing to publiccomments@pontiac.mi.us no
later than 5:30 p.m. on June 23, 2020. Public comments are limited to three (3)
minutes. The City Clerk will read your comments during the public comment
section of the meeting.

4, Persons with Disabilities. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting
through the methods set forth in paragraph 2. Individuals with disabilities requiring
auxiliary aids or services in order to attend electronically should notify the Interim
City Clerk, Garland Doyle at (248) 758-3200 or clerk@pontiac.mi.us at least 24
hours in advance of the meeting.

Dated 6-22-2020, 12:00 p.m.
Garland S. Doyle, Interim City Clerk

City of Pontiac
47450 Woodward Ave. Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL

Patrice Waterman, District 1
Megan Shramski, District 2

Mary Pietila, District 3

Gloria Miller, District 5

Dr. Doris Taylor Burks, District 6

Kermit Williams, District 7
President

Randy Carter, District 4
President Pro Tem

Jor its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play.”
Website: http://pontiac.mi.us/council/meeting_agendas_and_minutes/index.php

FORMAL MEETING
June 23, 2020
6:00 P.M.
174 Session of the 10™ Council

Call to order

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers
Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes
1. June 11, 2020 Special Meeting on the Budget

2. June 15,2020 Special Meeting on The Budget
3. June 16, 2020 Study Session

4. June 17,2020 Special Meeting on The Budget
5. June 18, 2020 Special Meeting on The Budget

Subcommittee Reports
6. Public Safety- May 2020

Public Hearing
7. Possible City Transfer of Ownership of the Carriage Circle Apartments located at 255 Carriage Circle in the
City of Pontiac

Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A., Interim City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk 47450 Woodward Pontiac, Michigan 48342 Phone (248) 758-3200

Website: http://pontiaccityclerk.com




Discussion
8. City of Pontiac Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-21
a. Budget Report
b. Fiscal Year 2021 Positions
c. Proposed City of Pontiac Fees for Fiscal Year 2020-21

Special Presentations (Time limit: 10 minutes.)
9. Medical Marihuana Application Review Process Update (The City Clerk is requesting that this presentation
be deferred for one week.)
Presentation Presenter: Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk

10. City Hall Re-Opening (COVID-19)
Presentation Presenter: Mayor Waterman

11. Status Update: Release of RFP’s for Phoenix Center
Presentation Presenter: Matt Gibb, Special Counsel, Economic/Community Development.

12. Third party investment regarding the Phoenix Center Settlement Agreement
Presentation Presenter: Niccolo G. Mastromatteo, MBA, Founder & Owner, Pimpernel Developments LL.C

Recognition of Elected Officials
Agenda Address
Resolutions

City Clerk

13. Resolution to approve the City Clerk’s website

14. Resolution to approve the agreement for absent voter ballot counting services between Oakland County and
City of Pontiac. The County will perform the service at no charge to the City.

Department of Public Works (DPW)

15. Resolution to authorize the Mayor to sign the MDOT funding agreement for the Baldwin Avenue and Martin
Luther King CMAQ and Safety Projects. The total estimated cost for this project is $1,406,000.00; the City’s
portion of this project is $430,480. This project is budgeted for fiscal year 2020/2021.

Communications
16. Rebuttal Contesting Council’s Proposal to Eliminate and/or Reduce Certain Line Items in the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 Annual Budget
17. Interim Finance Director Response to Council’s Concerns about Budget Discrepancies
Public Comment

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments

Adjournment



#1
MINUTES
6-11-20



June 11, 2020 Special

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
168" Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order
electronically on Thursday, June 11, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call

Members Present: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams.
Members Absent: Carter.

Mayor Waterman was present.

Clerk announced a quorum.

Excuse Councilmembers
20-261 Excuse Councilperson Randy Carter for personal reasons. Moved by Councilperson

Waterman and second by Councilperson Shramski.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: None
Motion Carried.

Department Hearing
Mayor’s Office

Councilman Randy Carter arrived at 10:25 a.m.

Suspend the Rules
20-262 Suspend the rules. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by Councilperson
Waterman. ’

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

20-263 Schedule Special Meetings regarding the Budget on Monday, June 15, 2020,
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 and Thursday, June 18, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. Moved by Councilperson
Waterman and second by Councilperson Miller,

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila
No: None
Motion Carried.



June 11, 2020 Special

Ordinance

20-264 City of Pontiac 2020-2021 General Appropriations Act. (First Reading) Moved by
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. Discussion took place.
Councilperson Waterman withdrew her motion and Councilperson Tylor-Burks withdrew her second.
Council does not need to vote on the first reading of an ordinance,

Councilwoman Mary Pietila left the meeting.

20-264 Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a notice in a newspaper of
general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to
increase account 445-458-977.002 for Vehicles in the Capital Improvement Fund in the ‘1mount of
$712,000. Moved by Council Miller and second by Councilperson Waterman.

Whereas, on the city council has expressed the desire to increase snow removal frequency from six inches
to three inches;

Whereas, the city will have to purchase two vehicles to meet the requirements of the ordinance;

Whereas bidding practices require that there are adequate appropriations budgeted before bids are
requested;

Whereas, the City Council will authorize a budget amendment in fiscal year 2020 for $712,000, with the
understanding that this appropriation will need to be rolled over to fiscal year 2021, as that is the period in
which the vehicles will be delivered, and the expense recognized.

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to publish
a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed
budget amendment to increase account 445-458-977.002 for Vehicles in the Capital Improvement Fund in
the amount of $712,000. This increase is due to ordinance passed by Pontiac City Council in May 2020 to
increase the snow removal frequency from six inches to three inches.

Ayes: None
No: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Shramski and Taylor-Burks
Resolution Failed.

20-265 Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a notice in a newspaper of
general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to
allocate a total of $249,615 to the Major Street Fund in account 202-463-978.000 — Joslyn: Perry to
Walton. Moved by Councilperson Miller and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the 2019-2020 budget on June 9, 2019 and,

Whereas, the Mayor has reviewed the department of public works requests for rollover of unused
appropriations in the previous fiscal year, 2018-2019, and,

Whereas, the Mayor is proposing to the City Council to increase the appropriations for the current year
2019-2020 for the rehabilitation of Joslyn Ave between Perry Street and Walton Boulevard for the
amount of $249,615 to account 202-463-978.000 as necessary to complete the projects that the City
Council had fully funded and approved in the last fiscal year but were not timely expended.



June 11, 2020 Special

Whereas, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the Major Street fund to go
below the policy mandated thresholds and;

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to publish
a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed
budget amendment to allocate a total of $249,615 to the Major Street Fund in account 202-463-978.000 —
Joslyn: Perry to Walton.

Ayes: Carter, Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman
No: Miller and Williams
Resolution Passed.

20-266 Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a notice in a newspaper of
general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to

allocate a total of $79,450 to the Capital Improvement Fund in account 445-336-976.001 — Building
Additions & Improvements. Moved by Councilperson Carter and second by Councilperson Waterman.

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the 2019-2020 budget on June 9, 2019 and,

Whereas, emergency repairs to Fire Station #6 and Fire Station #9 were required that were not originally
appropriated for;

Whereas, the Mayor is proposing to the City Council to increase the appropriations for the current year
2019-2020 for the repairs to the Capital Improvement Fund for the amount of $79,450 to account 445-
336-976.001 — Building Additions & Improvements,

Whereas, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the Capital Improvement fund to
go below the policy mandated thresholds and;

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to publish
a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed
budget amendment to allocate a total of $79,450 to the Capital Improvement Fund in account 445-336-
976.001 — Building Additions & Improvements,

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman
No: Miller, Williams and Carter
Resolution Failed.

20-267 Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a neotice in a newspaper of
general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to
allocate a total of $422,990 to the General Fund in accounts 101-266-804.018 — Legal Services —
Giarmarco Mullins for $111,270, 101-266-804.021 — Legal Services Prosecutions for $272,355, 101-
266-804.022 — Legal Services MTT for $1,040, 101-266-804.023 — Legal Services Code Enforcement
for $5,630, 101-266-804.024 — Legal Services Lawsuits for $8,850, and 101-266-804.025 Legal
Services Medical Marijuana for $23,845. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by
Councilperson Shramski.

Whereas, on the city council originally adopted an appropriation for account 101-266-804.018 of
$200,000;



June 11, 2020 Special

Whereas, this original appropriation was not sufficient to cover the ongoing legal costs for general
services provided by the City Attorney, Giarmarco Mullins;

Whereas, the City Council will be required to authorize a budget amendment in fiscal year 2020 for
$422,990.

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to publish
a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed
budget amendment to allocate a total of $422,990 to the General Fund in accounts 101-266-804.018 —
Legal Services — Giarmarco Mullins for $111,270, 101-266-804.021 — Legal Services Prosecutions for
$272,355, 101-266-804.022 — Legal Services MTT for $1,040, 101-266-804.023 — Legal Services Code
Enforcement for $5,630, 101-266-804.024 - Legal Services Lawsuits for $8,850, and 101-266-804.025
Legal Services Medical Marijuana for $23,845.

Ayes: None
No: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
Resolution Failed.

20-268 Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a notice in a newspaper of
general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to
allocate a total of $505,230 to the L.ocal Street Fund in account 203-463-986.000 — Irwin: Sanford to
MILK. Moved by Councilperson Shramski and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the 2019-2020 budget on June 9, 2019 and;

Whereas, the Mayor has reviewed the department of public works requests for rollover of unused
appropriations in the previous fiscal year, 2018-2019, and; g

Whereas, the Mayor is proposing to the City Council to increase the appropriations for the current year
2019-2020 for the local street improvement project for Irwin Ave from Sanford St to Martin Luther King
Jr. Boulevard for the amount of $505,230 to account 203-463-986.000 as necessary to complete the
projects that the City Council had fully funded and approved in the last fiscal year but were not timely
expended.

Whereas, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the Major Street fund to go
below the policy mandated thresholds and;

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to publish
a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed
budget amendment to allocate a total of $505,230 to the Local Street Fund in account 203-463-986.000 —
Irwin: Sanford to MLK.

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: Miller
Resolution Passed.

No Public Comment

Adjournment
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 10:47 a.m.

4



June 11, 2020 Special

GARLAND S DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



#2
MINUTES
6-15-20



June 15, 2020 Special

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
169" Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order
electronically on Monday, June 15, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call
Members Present: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams.

Mayor Waterman was present.
Clerk announced a quorum,

Discussion

City Council Proposed Changes to the Mayor’s Proposed 2020-2021 Annual Budget

The discussion focused on the following departments:

Fire (Waterford Regional), Public Safety (Oakland County Sheriff); Department of Public Works (DPW);
50" District Court; Building (Wade trim); Planning/Code Enforcement; Cable; Youth Recreation and
Senior Citizens.

City Council Proposed Changes to the City of Pontiac 2020-2021 General Appropriations Act Ordinance
No Public Comment

Adjournment
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 12:27 p.m.

GARLAND S DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



#3
MINUTES
6-16-20



June 16, 2020 Study

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
170™ Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Study Session of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order electronically on Tuesday,
June 16, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call

Members Present: Carter, Miller, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams.

Members Absent: Pietila and Shramski. (Councilwoman Shramski arrived after roll call.)
Mayor Waterman was present.

Clerk announced a quorum.

Excuse Councilmembers

20-269 Excuse Councilperson Mary Pietila and Megan Shramski for personal reasons.
Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks, Motion withdrawn from
Councilperson Waterman and second withdrawn from Councilperson Taylor-Burks. (Councilperson
Megan Shramski arrived after roll call.)

20-269 Excuse Councilperson Mary Pietila for personal reasons. Moved by Councilperson
Waterman and second by Councilperson Tylor-Burks.

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

Approval of Agenda
20-270 Approval of the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by

Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

Approval of Minutes
20-271 Approve special meeting minutes/public hearing for June 9, 2020. Moved by
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Carter.

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, and Shramski
No: None
Motion Carried.



June 16, 2020 Study

20-272 Approve formal meeting minutes of June 9, 2020. Moved by Councilperson Waterman
and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Shramski, and Taylor-Burks
No: None
Motion Carried.

20-273 Approve special meeting minutes on the Budget for June 10, 2020. Moved by
Councilperson Shramski and second by Councilperson Waterman.,

Ayes: Williams, Carter, Shramski and Waterman

No: Miller and Taylor-Burks. ’

Motion Carried.
Deputy Mayor Bais-DiSessa disputed the fact that there had been discrepancies in the budget
documents presented during department budget hearings as stated in the minutes.

Public Comment
Nine (9) individuals submitted a public comment read by the City Clerk.

Suspend the Rules
20-274 Suspend the rules. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by Councilperson
Carter.

Ayes: Carter, Miller, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: None
Motion Carried.

Resolution

City Clerk

20-275 Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a notice in a newspaper of
general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to
transfer $3960.00 from Dept. 215 city Clerk account 101-215-957-002 Training Expense to Account
101-215-902-005 Public Notices. Moved by Councilperson Shramski and second by Councilperson
Taylor-Burks.

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2019-2020 budget on June 25, 2019; and
Whereas, the adopted FY 2019-2020 General Fund (101) included a City Clerk Dept. (215) budget; and
Whereas, the City Clerk is requesting to transfer $3960.00 from Dept. 215 City Clerk Account 101-215-
957.002 Training Expense to Account 101-215-902.005 Public Notices

Whereas, these transfers are necessary to pay invoices and ensure that the City is in compliance with the
Charter by publishing public notices; and

Whereas, section 5.106 of the Charter states “after adoption of the appropriations ordinance, and upon at
least one week’s notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the City, the Council by a resolution of



June 16, 2020 Study

five members, may amend such ordinance to authorize the transfer of an unused balance appropriated for
one purpose to another purpose, or to appropriate available revenues not previously appropriated.”; and

Now Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to
publish a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the
proposed budget amendment.

Ayes: Miller, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: None
Resolution Passed.

Suspend the Rules
20-276 Suspend the rules. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson
Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

Resolution
City Clerk/ Elections Division
20-277 Resolution to authorize the Interim City Clerk to publish a notice in a newspaper of

general circulation at least one week before consideration of the proposed budget amendment to
transfer funds from the following Dept. 191 Elections Accounts: Account 101-191-702.020 Salaries
and Wages (Non-FICA) $12,084.00; Account 101-191-716.000 Medical Insurance $18,223.83;
Account 101-191-717.000 Life Insurance $715.12; Account 101-191-719.001 Dental Insurance
$411.55; Account 101-191-721.010 Health Care Waiver $7293.00 to Account 101-191-809.000
Services-Elections. The total amount of the transfer is $38,727.50. Moved by Councilperson
Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2019-2020 budget on June 25, 2019; and
Whereas, the adopted FY 2019-2020 General Fund (101) included an Elections Dept. (191) budget; and
Whereas, the City Clerk is requesting to transfer funds from the following Dept. 191 Elections Accounts:
Account 101-191-702.020 Salaries and Wages (Non-FICA) $12,084.00; Account 101-191-716.000
Medical Insurance $18,223.83; Account 101-191-717.000 Life Insurance $715.12; Account 101-191-
719.001 Dental Insurance $411.55; Account 101-191-721.010 Health Care Waiver $7293.00 to Account
101-191-809.000 Services-Elections. The total amount of the transfer is $38,727.50; and

Whereas, these transfers are necessary for the preparation of the upcoming August 4, 2020 Primary
Election; and

Whereas, section 5.106 of the Charter states “after adoption of the appropriations ordinance, and upon at
least one week’s notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the City, the Council by a resolution of
five members, may amend such ordinance to authorize the transfer of an unused balance appropriated for
one purpose to another purpose, or to appropriate available revenues not previously appropriated.”; and



June 16, 2020 Study

Now Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council hereby authorizes the Interim City Clerk to
publish a notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least one week before consideration of the
proposed budget amendment.

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Resolution Passed.

Suspend the Rules
20-278 Suspend the rules. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson
Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: Carter, Miller and Shramski
Motion Failed.

Agenda Item #9

Department of Public Works (DPW)

Council President Pro-Tem Randy Carter wants to see a map regarding item #9 MDOT funding
agreement for the Baldwin Avenue and Martin Luther King CMAQ and Safety Projects.

Agenda Item #10

Finance —

Council President Williams requested that item #10 be put on Thursday’s agenda, the Resolution to
authorize the following FY 2020-2021 Millage rates to be levied and collected on the general property tax
of all real and personal property within the City:.

Adjournment
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 6:54 p.m.

GARLAND S DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



#4
- MINUTES
6-17-20



June 17, 2020 Special

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
171 Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order
electronically on Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call

Members Present: Carter, Miller (arrived after roll call), Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman
(arrived after roll call) and Williams.

Mayor Waterman was present.

Clerk announced a quorum,

Discussion

City Council Proposed Changes to the Mayor’s Proposed 2020-2021 Annual Budget

The discussion focused on the following departments:

Youth Recreation; Clerk, Elections and Medical Marihuana; Finance; Human Resources; Information
Technology (I.T.); Income Tax; Treasury; Economic/Community Development; Mayor; Council and Law
(Giarmarco, Mullin and Horton)

Suspend the rules
20-279 Suspend the Rules. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson

Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Tylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: None
Motion Carried.

Resolution

City Council

20-280 Resolution to engage Bonadio & Co, LLP, Certified Public Accounts to conduct an
audit of Fiscal Year 2020 budget for the City Council and approve the $10,000 retainer the services
of Bonadio & Co, LLP. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-
Burks.

Whereas, during budget discussion for FY 2020-2021, the Pontiac City Council has determined that as
prudent and fiscally responsible fiduciaries, it is necessary to retain an outside professional certified
public accounting firm, to assist the Council in analyzing financial matters of the City; and,

Whereas, retaining an outside professional certified public accounting firm would be in the best interest of
the citizens of Pontiac and would be consistent with the Pontiac City Council’s duty to maintain integrity
and transparency; and,



June 17, 2020 Special

Whereas, Bonadio & Co., LLP, Certified Public Accounts, submitted an engagement letter to the Pontiac
City Council on June 14, 2020 (letter and professional biographies are attached); and,

Whereas, section 3.115 of the Pontiac City Charter provides, “Council may, within appropriations
provided in the budget, appoint staff or contract for services. Staff or persons engaged pursuant to
contract serve at the pleasure of the Council.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Pontiac City Council hereby acknowledges and agrees to the
standard terms of the Professional Consulting Services contained in the engagement letter provided by
Bonadio & Co, LLP, Certified Public Accountants, and further agrees to proceed with phase I of the
proposed phase approach and also agrees to submit the requested retainer of ten thousand ($10,000)
Dollars upon passage of this resolution.

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Resolution Passed.

**See Exhibit A for attachments**

No Public Comment

Adjournment
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 12:17 p.m.

GARLAND S DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



Exhibit A

Bonadio & Co., 11p

Costilied Public Acconnies

171 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, New York 14534
p (585) 381-1000
f (585) 381-3131

www.bonadio.com

ALBANY » BATAVIA

June 14, 2020

Pontiac City Council

City of Pontiac

47450 Woodward Avenue
Pontiac, Michigan 48342

RE: Professional Consulting Services

We appreciate the opportunity to provide professional consulting services to the
Council Members (the “Councll”} of the City of Pontiac, Michigan (the “City”). This
engagement letter confirms our understanding of your retention of Bonadio & Co.,
LLP (“Bonadio”) to assist you in analyzing select financial matters of the City.

Scope of Services
Our procedures may include, but are not limited to the following:

¢ Request and obtain the City's 2020 and 2021 budget and associated reports,
forms and supporting documentation.

o Perform a high-level analysis of the 2020 and 2021 budgeis to select budget
lines/sections for further evaluation.

o Evaluate payroll costs compared to budgeted amounts ensuring that
employees are hired and compensated according to approved budgetary
amounts

e Draft and submit a document requesting specific budget detall, contracts,
invoices, payroll records, and other supporting documentation relevant to
selected budget lines/sections.

o Receive and analyze documents received from request above. This analysis
may include forensic accounting and investigative procedures for certain
transactions, revenues and expenditures, if we identify that those transactions
may be inappropriate or not compliant with procurement policy, City Council
Charter and/or federal, state and local laws and regulations. Such procedures
are deemed to be forensic in nature, and may include the following:

o Compare invoices and payments for services, service time periods,
and payment ferms with procurement policies and contractual
agreements

o Evaluate contracts of service providers to ensure they are compliant
with services agreed upon at procurement. Perform on-site service
provider visitation or request documents to review internal service
records and ensure that internal records are agreement with services
being billed.

o Review invoices that are not covered by an appropriate contractual
agreement and/or were purchased outside of the procurement policy

o Draft reports of our findings, observations and recommendations following
evaluations of select budget lines/sections.

Summary of Roles and Responsibilities

The services under this engagement letter will be performed in accordance with the
Statement on Standards for Consulting Services ("SSCS”) issued by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("AICPA”). Consulting services differ
fundamentally from attestation services. In an attest service, the practitioner
expresses a conclusion about the reliability of a written assertion that is the
responsibility of another party, the asserter. In a consulting service, the practitioner

_develops the findings, conclusions, and recommendations presented, based solely

by the agreement between the practitioner and the client.

* BUFFALO » DALLAS » EAST AURORA + NY METRO AREA » ROCHESTER + RUTLAND + SYRACUSE + UTICA




Accordingly, our services will not constitute an audit, compilation, review, or attestation service of the
City’s financial statements or any part thereof, as described in the pronouncements on professional
standards of the AICPA or the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (“PCAOB”). Additionally,
we will not otherwise verify the data you submit for accuracy or completeness. Rather, we will rely on
the accuracy and completeness of the documents and information you provide to us.

We will provide expertise and recommendations based on our observations during the work requested
by you to assist in this project. 1t will be the Council’s responsibility to provide substantive involvement
as part of the project team, determine the level of work desired, and determine how to proceed relevant
to any recommendations or advice provided. You are responsible for making all management decisions
and for performing management functions and overseeing and monitoring the services we provide by
designating an individual, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge or experience and will assure that
you have obtained all needed information from appropriate sources to make appropriate business
decisions. Further, although we will have discussions of various business matters, it is understood that
we may not have been provided all appropriate information to make informed recommendations related
to those discussions. You are responsible for evaluating the adequacy and results of the services
performed and accepting responsibility for the results of such services. We, in our sole professional
judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management and/or Council responsibilities.

Warranties and Liabilities

Our services will be performed in a professional and workmanlike manner. All services will be rendered
by and/or under the supervision of Bonadio personnel or Bonadio’s specialized third-party consultants
or subcontractors. Bonadio makes no representation or warranty regarding either the services fo be
provided or any deliverables. In no event, unless it has been finally determined that Bonadio was
grossly negligent or acted willfully or fraudulently, shall Bonadio be liable to you or any third party,
whether a claim be in tort, contract or otherwise for any amount in excess of the total professional fees
(excluding expenses) paid by you to us under this agreement for the particular service to which such
claim relates. In no event shall Bonadio be liable for any special, consequential, indirect, exemplary,
punitive, lost profits or similar damages, even if we have been apprised of the possibility thereof.

You agree to indemnify and hold harmless Bonadio, its employees, partners and third party consultants
and subcontractors from any and all third party claims, liabilities, costs, and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising from or relating to the services or deliverables under this letter,
except to the extent finally determined to have resulted from the gross negligence, willful misconduct
or fraudulent behavior of Bonadio & Co., LLP relating to such services or deliverables. Your indemnity
obligation contained in this paragraph shall survive termination or expiration of this letter (including but
not limited to all reasonable costs and expenses related to answering subpoenas, attending
depositions, being named in third-party claims, related attorneys’ fees, etc.).

in the event of a conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this letter and any other written
agreement between us relative to the services to be performed (including any deliverables), the terms
of this letter shall be deemed controlling in all material respects.

Deliverables

All information and materials of any form or description collected by us in the course of our engagement
shall constitute our work files and will at all times, during and after completion of our engagement,
remain in our exclusive possession. We shall have unlimited discretion to retain, discard, or dispose of
our work files but will at all times maintain all information and materials provided by the City in strictest
confidence.

We will use our best efforts to keep strictly confidential the report, its existence, and content, as well as
the identity of the City and other Identifying information. We will nevertheless have no liability to the City
or any third party for information disclosed in, or pursuant to, any ruling, order, or proceeding of any
court or other judicial or non-judicial forum or of any regulatory agency or similar instrumentality.




Fees
Our fees for this engagement will be on the actual time spent at our standard hourly rates, plus out of
pocket expenses. Our hourly rates are as follows:

Manager $225
Senior 175

The scope of a project of this nature can be difficult to estimate. Variables such as availability of
documentation, - quality of documentation, complexity of budgeting calculations/reports/formulas,
cooperativeness of knowledgeable parties and expansiveness of future Council requests based on
findings can have a considerable effect on the number of hours that is needed to adequately complete
the Council's objectives.

Therefore, we propose a phased approach, whereby we set a not-to-exceed amount on phase | before
commencement. After phase | is completed, we will have a gained the knowledge needed to determine
what the scope and associated fees may be for additional phases, and the Council may elect to
continue on to an additional phase - or — conclude services at that time.

For phase |, we will set a not-to-exceed amount of $25,000 and require a retainer of $10,000 to
commence procedures, When/if we begin to approach our not-to-exceed amount of $25,000, we will
consult with the Council to determine the scope of a phase |l based on the work performed and
continued objectives of the Council.

Should we experience unnecessary delays, or uncooperativeness that hinders our efficient use of time,
we will immediately stop our procedures, notify you of the situation and request assistance for the
appropriate resolution. In such an event, you will not hold us responsible and all fees and expenses
incurred will be paid to us in accordance with the terms of this engagement.

Should we identify any fraudulent activity we will immediately stop our procedures, notify you of the
situation and request assistance for the appropriate resolution. In such an event, we will work
collaboratively to identify the appropriate course of action regarding the continuation, expansion, or
suspension of our procedures. Often times, additional procedures related to the discovery of fraudulent
activity will be covered under a separate engagement letter.

We will submit invoices to you monthly, payable within 30 days. We reserve the right to defer rendering
further services until payment is received on past due invoices. ltis agreed that our fee is not contingent
on the outcome or findings of the work we perform.

if information becomes known that would make our continued involvement in this engagement
inappropriate, or if the attorneys or other parties involved in this matter change, we reserve the right to
withdraw from this engagement.

You may request that we perform additional services not contemplated by this engagement letter. If
this occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the
estimated fee. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services. In
the absence of any other written communication from us documenting such additional services, our
services will continue to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter.

Our work, to be performed under your direction, is to perform such tasks as may be identified during

the course of this engagement. However, we may refuse to perform any requested act that we deem

a violation of law, public policy, or our professional ethical standards, and may, as a result, withdraw
from the engagement without penalty.




If this is in accordance with your understanding and meets with your approval, please sign and date
one copy of this letter in the space provided. This agreement will become effective when you return
the signed copy to us.

Very truly yours,
THE BONADIO GROUP

I
20 gt 1 /@
FALRL Flpti R
Randall Shepard, CPA Timothy Ball, CFE
Partner Executive Vice President
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Council and its agreement with the above stated
terms and conditions

Officer Name:

Officer Signature:

Title:

Date:




s

Randy Shepard, CPA—Parfner rshepard@bonadio.com)

Randy is a partner in Bonadio’s Government Division and is the team leader for the
Buffalo and Rochester Offices. He has been with Bonadio for over 20 years with
experience in many areas of attestation engagements. Randy provides consulting,
| accounting, and auditing services for a variety of clients such as municipalities, public
authorities, and local development corporations. As a result of this work, Randy has
developed extensive experience with respect to compliance and reporting requirements for
these organizations, knowledge of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements, the NYS Public Authorities Reform Act, as well as the evaluation and
design of internal accounting systems. Randy has also been a speaker on various governmental topics for
the NYS Association of Counties as well as Governmental Finance Officers Association, including many
recent GASB standards.

Randy received his B.S. degree in Accounting from the State University of New York at Geneseo. Helis a
member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Government Finance Officers
Association (National and Local level).

Kenneth J. Pink, CPA, Pariner {kpink@bonadio.com)

Ken Pink is a partner in The Bonadio Group CPA firm. He is a member of the firm’s
Board of Directors, serves as co-leader of the firm's New York City Office, and is a
trustee for the Bonadio 401 (k) plan, which has reached more than $100 million in assets.

Ken manages a leadership team of 15 partners and principals, with a total staff of 60
across New York State. His practice has annual revenues exceeding $9 million.

With more than 30 years in accounting and consulting, Ken is a trusted advisor who is

e continually seeking to create stability, wealth and opportunity for his clients. In addition
to his acumen in financial audits, Ken brings his clients a deep understanding and an unsurpassed level of
experience and expertise in conducting vendor and operational audits, conducting required audits,
delivering business consulting and planning, and assisting with other accounting needs.

Ken received his Bachelor of Science degree in accounting from the State University of New York at
Geneseo, and has more than 30 years of public accounting experience with both infernational and locally
based accounting firms. In 2003, Ken merged his own firm, Perry, Pink and Semmler, with The Bonadio
Group.

These represent some of Ken's activities in his profession and in service to the community:

Member of the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners Association

Member of the New York State Government Finance Officers Association

Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Associate Partner of the New York State Association of Counties

Member of the New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants

President of the New York State Society of Certifled Public Accountants Political Action
Commitiee

Member of the Genesee Valley Club

Chairman for the Keep the Sun Shining $6.4 million fundraising campaign for disabled children
Member and past president of the Rochester Rotary Club

Council member for the SUNY College at Brockport

Member of the Board of Directors for Matt Talbott Ministries

Trustee of the Bonadio Group 401(k) plan, with more than 600 participants

e & & 6 © o

o & ©® & © ¢




Timethy Ball, OFE-- Ereoutive Vice Presidont (thall@bonadio.com)

Tim is an Executive Vice President in Bonadio's Government Consulting Division as well
as the Fraud and Forensic Accounting and Litigation Support Division. Tim currently
provides a wide array of consulting, forensic and auditing services for the Firm. Tim
specializes in providing forensic examination and consulting support for both criminal and
civil litigation. He Is an expert in designing on-site examination programs {o both identify
and uncover fraud. In addition, Tim has been a consultant to local governments and not-
for-profits for assistance in strengthening their internal control structure and detecting and
deterring fraud.

Tim received his B.S. degree in accounting from Alfred University. Tim is also a Certified Fraud Examiner
(CFE) and a member of the National Association of Certified Fraud Examiners and the Western New York
Certified Fraud Examiners Association.

&9

Joseph Dillor, GPA, CFE—Manager (Jollon@@bonadio.com)

Joe is a Manager Bonadio's Fraud and Forensic Accounting and Litigation Support
Division. Joe provides consulting services for numerous municipal, non-profit and
private clients. He specializes in fraud investigations, forensic accounting, internal
control reviews, efficlency studies and evaluations of policies and procedures.

Joe is a graduate of St. John Fisher College. Joe is a Certified Public Accountant {CPA)
and a Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE) and a member of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the National Association of Certified Fraud Examiners.




7
MINUTES
6-18-20




June 18, 2020 Special

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
172" Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order
electronically on Thursday, June 18, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call

Members Present: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams,
Mayor Waterman was present.

Clerk announced a quorum.

Approval of the Agenda
20-281 Approval of the Agenda. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by
Councilperson Pietila.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: None
Motion Carried.

Resolutions
20-282 Motion to vote regarding the voting format, Moved by Councilperson Waterman and
second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

City Council
20-283 Motion to approve City Council Department 101. Moved by Councilperson Waterman
and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

General (Fund 101)
City Council (Dept, 101)

a. Restore the Legislative Fiscal Analyst position at a Salary of $65,000 + benefits

b. Increase Account 101-101-804.000 to $180,000 (This was amended from $100,000-
$180,000.)
Reduce Account 101-101-804.018 to $40,000
Increase Account 101-101-808.101 District Projects to $98,000
Increase Account 101-101-818.000 Other Professional Services to $120,000
Increase Account 101-101-728.000 Postage to $8,000
Change Policy Advisor Title to Legislative Counsel in the list of FY 21 Positions (The title
change was approved in the FY 20 budget) and restore the 3% wage increase

Qe Ao

1



June 18, 2020 Special

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila
No: None
Motion Carried.

Eleétions
20-284 Motion to approve Elections Department 191. Moved by Councilperson Waterman
and second by Councilperson Miller.

Elections (Dept. 191)
h. Decrease Account 101-191-702.000 Salaries and Wages to $65,000
i.  Decrease Account 101-191-702.020 Salaries and Wages (Non FICA) to $60,000
Increase Account 101-191-705.002 Part-Time Wages by $7,347 (The increase is due to the
need to hire additional staff to help with the increase in volume of absentee voting.)
Increase Account 101-191-729.001 Printed Forms by $3,000
Reduce 101-191-818.000 Other Professional Services to $5,000
. Increase Account 101-191-902.005 Public Notices by $2,260
Reduce Account 101-191-957.002 Training Expenses to $2,500

—.

BB TR

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski
No: None
Motion Carried.

Income Tax
20-285 Motion to approve Income Tax Department 202. Moved by Councilperson Miller and
second by Councilperson Waterman.

Income Tax (Dept. 202)
0. Remove Assistant to Income Tax Administrator from the budget

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Shramski and Taylor-Burks
No: Pietila
Motion Carried.

Finance
20-286 Motion to approve Finance Department 206. Moved by Councilperson Carter and
second by Councilperson Pietila.

Finance (Dept. 206)
p. Reduce 101-206-702.000 to $276,991.71 (Finance Director Salary $50,000, Grant Writer
Salary $30,000)
q. Increase Other Professional Services to $140,000 (When a Finance Director is hired this
account will be reduced to cover the Finance Director salary.)




June 18, 2020 Special

Ayes: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: None
Motion Carried.

Clerk
20-287 Motion to approve Clerk Department 215, Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and

second by Councilperson Miller. :

Clerk (Dept. 215)
r.  Reduce Account 101-215-702.000 Salaries & Wages to $189,114
s. Add Account 101-215-705.002 Part-Time Wages $5,000 and to the list of FY21 positions
Customer Service Rep (Part-Time) $5,000 so there is a position in budget for the part-time
wages.
t. Increase Account 101-215-902.005 by $3,960 to cover the cost of additional public notices

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: None
Motion Carried.

Medical Marihuana
20-288 Motion to approve Medical Marihuana Department 255, Moved by Councilperson
Taylor-Burks and second by Councilperson Carter.

Medical Marihuana (Dept. 255)

Increase Account 101-255-702.000 Salaries and Wages to $15,000

Increase Account 101-255-727.000 Office Supplies to $718

Increase Account 101-255-731-003 Computer Equipment by $100

Reduce Account 101-255-804.000 Legal Services-Substitute Counsel to $6,750

Increase Account 101-255-804.026 Tegal Advisor by $16,000 (No cost were billed during

2019-20.)

Increase Account 101-255-816.007 Financial Advisor by $14,000 (No cost were billed during

2019-20.)

aa. Increase Account 101-255-816.008 Hearing Officer by $1,500

bb. Increase Account 101-255-816.011 Planning Advisor by $15,000 (No cost were billed during
2019-20.)

X E S E

N

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

Law :

20-289~ Motion to approve Law Department 266. Moved by Councilperson Miller and second
by Councilperson Waterman. Discussion. Councilperson Miller withdrew her motion and Councilperson
Waterman withdrew her second.



June 18, 2020 Special

20-289 Motion to approve Law Department 266, Moved by Councilperson Waterman and
second by Councilperson Pietila.

Law (Giarmarco, Mullins and Horton) (Dept. 266)
cc. Reduce Account 101-266-818.000 Other Professional Services to $5,000
dd. Reduce Account 101-266-809.001 COVID 19 Expenditures to $5,000
ee. Reduce Account 101-266-804.018 Legal Services to $50,000
ff. Reduce Account 101-266-804.021 Legal Services Prosecutions to $250,000

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski
No: None
Motion Carried.

Public Safety
20-290 Motion to approve Public Safety Department 301. Moved by Councilperson Pietila

and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Public Safety (Oakland County Sheriff) Dept. 301)

gg. Add $29,286.40 for Medical Marihuana Application Review

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Taylor-Burks
No: None
Motion Carried.

Fire
20-291 Motion to approve Fire Department 336. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second
by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Fire (Dep.t 336)
11.Add$3840 to Account 101-336-921.000 Utilities

ji. Add $7675.56 for Medical Marihuana Application Review

Ayes: Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman
No: None
Motion Carried.

Economic/Community Development
20-292 Discussion to make Blight Court $15,000. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and

second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: None



June 18, 2020 Special

Motion Carried.

20-293 Motion to eliminate Deputy Director from Department 690. Move by Councilperson
Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: None
Motion Carried.

20-294 Motion to approve Blight Court for $15,000. Moved by Councilperson Miller and
second by Councilperson Carter.

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

Planning
20-295 Motion to approve Planning Department 721. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and

second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Planning (Dept. 721)
nn. Add $50,500 for Medical Marihuana Application Review

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila
No: None
Motion Carried.

Code Enforcement
20-296 Motion to approve Code Enforcement Department 733, Moved by Councilperson
Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila.

Code Enforcement (Dept. 733)
00. Add $150,000 to bring Animal Control in-house
pp. Increase Contractual Mowing Services $40,000
qq. Add $100,000 to Account 101-733-818.000 Other Professional Services (Nuisance
Abatment)
Add Code Enforcement Officer-Business Monitoring position $72,000 (includes salary and
benefits

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski
No: None
Motion Carried.

DPW



June 18, 2020 Special

20-297 Motion to approve (DPW) Department of Public Works 265. Moved by
Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Waterman.,

Department of Public Works (DPW) (Dept. 265)
rr. Account 101-265-818.037 Note: Contractual Janitorial Services (Floor Waxing, Carpet

Cleaning)
ss. Add $22,088.16 for Medical Marihuana Application Review For Engineering

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Taylor-Burks
No: None
Motion Carried.

DPW (Other Issues)
20-298 Motion to approve DPW Department 265 other issues. Moved by Councilperson

Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Other DPW Issues ;
tt. Please provide a list of the right of way areas that MDOT is responsible for maintaining.
uu. Increase Park budget by $150,000 to cover the cost of park camera, bathroom repairs and
part-time park rangers)
vv. Add $50,000 to Traffic Control for a Light Study

Ayes:; Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman
No: None
Motion Carried.

Capital Outlay
20-299 Motion to approve Capital Outlay Fund 202. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and

second by Councilperson Waterman.

Capital Qutlay (Fund 202)
ww.  Reduce Account 202-478-779-004 to $40,000

Ayes: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: None
Motion Carried.

20-300 Motion to have a study on Ewalt Center Feasibility for $25,000. Moved by
Councilperson Miller and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: None
Motion Carried.



June 18, 2020 Special

Cable
20-301 Motion to approve Cable Fund 231. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second
by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Cable (Fund 231)
aaa. Remove Intern/Cable position from the budget. Reduce $16,875 from Account 231-291-
702.000 ,
bbb. Council requested that the Studio/Council Chambers Renovations$750.000 be added to the
budget

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

Building
20-302 Motion to approve Building Department 371. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and
second by Councilperson Miller.

Building (Wade Trim) Fund 371
cce.  Add $25,016.64 for Medical Marihuana Application Review

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila
No: None
Motion Carried.

Capital Outlay
20-303 Motion to approve Capital Outlay Fund 445. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and
second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Capital Qutlay Fund 445
eee. Reduce Account 445-265-976.001 to $300,000

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski
No: None
Motion Carried.

20-304 Motion to remove 445-458-977-002 vehicles for $712,000. Moved by Councilperson
Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Taylor-Burks
No: None
Motion Carried.

Phoenix Center Parking Fund



June 18, 2020 Special

20-305 Motion to allocate $15,000 only for account 585-564-804.018 Legal Services
Giarmarco Mullins. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila.

Ayes: Carter, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, and Waterman
No: Miller and Williams
Motion Carried.

20-300 Motion to reduce account 585-564-974-035 to Seven (7) Million dollars. Moved by
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Shramski.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter

No: None

Motion Carried.
Note: Council Member Pietila wanted it to be noted that she was not clear on the motion. She
would have voted no.

20-307 Resolution, to authorize the following FY 2020-2021 Millage rates to be levied and
collected on the general property tax of all real and personal property within the City and in
accordance with the General Appropriations Act: 11.1699 operating; 1.4862 youth center; 1.3961
capital improvement; 2.7923 sanitation; 0.4954 senior services. The City Treasurer is hereby
authorized to impose a one percent (1%) property tax administration fee for all property taxes due,
And a late penalty charge when applicable, in conformance with Section 44 of Public Act 206 of
1893.

Whereas, in accordance with Article V1, Section 2-535 of the City Ordinance entitled Budget Adoption, a
public hearing was held on June 9, 2020 regarding the proposed tax rate and

Whereas, the City Council shall not approve proposed tax rate until after the public hearing; and
Whereas, by not less than six days after the notice of public hearing shall adopt an appropriations
ordinance, tax rate.

Now, Therefore, in accordance with the General Appropriations Act, the City Council of the City of
Pontiac authorizes the following FY 2020-2021 Millage rate to be levied and collected on the general
property tax of all real and personal property within the City and in accordance with the General
Appropriations Act; 11.1699 operating; 1.4862 youth center; 1.3961 capital improvement; 2.7923
sanitation; 0.4954 senior services. The City Treasurer is hereby authorized to impose a one percent (1%)
property tax administration fee for all property taxes due, And a late penalty charge when applicable, in
conformance with Section 44 of Public Act 206 of 1893,

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None

Resolution Passed.

Councilwoman Doris Taylor-Burks was absent during the vote.

No Public Comment

Adjournment



June 18, 2020 Special

Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 10:34 a.m.

GARLAND S DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



#6
SUB
COMMITTEE
REPORT




June 11, 2020

Public Safety Meeting for the Month of May to be held on June 12, 2020 will not occur due to Covid —
19. However attached you will find are the Monthly reports from Waterford Regional Fire Department
pertaining to Pontiac only. Star Ems reports and the annual Crime Stat reports from the Oakland County
Sheriff Pontiac substation. If there are any questions feel free to contact Chief Matt covey regarding
Fire, Brian Long of Star Ems or LT Robert Ford regarding Reports from the Sheriff’s office

Councilwoman, Mary Pietila.



DISPATCH Dec-19 Jan-20 20-Feb Mar-20 20-Apr| 20-May
Abdominal Pain 53 24 25 23 20 25
airmedical transport

AllLergies 8 3 8 6 9 8
ALTERED MENTAL STATUS 4 7 7 6 5 7
Animal bites -1 1 2 1 4 2
Assault 27 34 24 27 30 24
Invalid assist 5 8 7 4 1 7
Pedestrian struck by Auto

Back Pain 14 10 14 6 6 14
Breathing Problems 71 142 125 151 147 129
Burns 2 1 1 3 2 1
Cardiac Arrest 18 18 14 15 14 14
Chest pain 52 85 76 83 48 76
Choking 2 3 5 1 4 5
CO poisoning 1 2 1 2 3
Seizures 124 55 39 54 31 39
Diabetic Issues 28 22 27 25 31 27
Drowning 1

Electrocution

Eye issues 3 3 1 2
Fainting 56

Fall Victim 61 60 66 42 66
Fever 3

Fire 1

Headache 4 4 8 5 3 8
Heart Problems 11 13 11 10 14 11
Heat/Cold Exposures 3 2 1 2
Hemorrhage from Laceration 18 26 17 20 24 17
Industrial Accident

Medical alarms 12 17 11 13 S 11
MCi

Ingested Poison

Non Emergent requests 11 2




Overdose 39 27 32 37 24 32
Pregnancy/Childbirth 5 14 7 14 7 7
Psychiatric Problems 43 36 24 34 39 24
Respiratory Arrest

"Sick” Person 224 185 152 224 175 152
Standby

stab/Gunshot Wound 3 5 5 5 4 5
Stroke/CVA 14 22 20 21 17 20
Traffic Accidents 33 61 34 41 26 34
Palliative care 31 33 36 22 18 36
Traumatic Injury 15 13 6 3 13 6
Unconscious/unknown cause 44 54 38 42 52 38
UNKNOWN 13 9 23 23 9 2
"Person DOWN" 23 14 17 14
Sexual Assault '

Well Person Ck 1 1 2 1 2
total 989 1022 884 988 851 870




WATERFORI

REGIONAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT

2495 Crescent Lake Road « Waterford, MI 48329
Phone: 248.673.0405 e Fax: 248.674.4095

www.waterfordmi.gov

e Matthew Covey Fire Chief « Carl Wallace Deputy Fire Chief e John Phebus Fire Marshal

MONTHLY FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT

May 2020

For the City of Pontiac

Total Pontiac Fire Station calls - month: 424 Average Response Time 5.19 per call

Total calls for Pontiac Stations - YTD: 1808

City Calls: Fires: 18 EMS: 248 False Alarms: 37 Other: 94

Pontiac YTD, Fires:81 4.48% EMS: 1095 60.56% False Alarms: 148 8.19% Other: 484 Total: 1808

Month Count Response Times month average YTD Count
FS-6  Fires—4 4,43 18
EMS —47 5.07 230
FS-7: Fires—5 4.16 29
EMS —98 5.09 435
FS-8: Fires—7 5.25 16
EMS —-44 4,51 229
FS-9: Fires—2 5.28 10
EMS - 55 4.55 191

Fire Injuries to personnel: 0

Incidents for month:

Fire Injuries to civilian: 0

Call volume has decrease year to date -6.23%, due to the COVID-19 Pandemic.

Notable Event:

e We continue to see donations from the Public and Businesses in Waterford and Pontiac. Such as food and

other items for our personnel.

e Fire Station Locked down to the public to prevent the spread of COVID-19
e Additional supplies from Federal and State agency being delivered to the FD



Part a&b Crimes

@ 7 oesneven

Q. 16  HEALTH AND SAFETY

1 Q 25  FAMILY OFFENSE

@ > exormon - sLackman

k 7 . ‘ 175 DRUG OFFENSES
@ s omem

@ 41 TrReseassinG/ mvaston
PRIVACY

@ : soxommnsts

a 47  ROBBERY

@ 42 wororvercE THerT
FRAUD

@ 52 wrmioaTion stakinG

@ 34 mussinG person / AuNAW

‘ 116 FRAUD

@ 205 ossTrucTinG JusTIce

Warning: This map has been adjustad to it the dir i and varisbles of this page. The mxtent will vary from what yeu hiave abserved in the browsar,

06/02/2020 10:31:26 AM Page: 1 of 2




Part a&b Crimes

Incident Chart Legend
® 7 EMBEZZLEMENT
® 16 HEALTH AND SAFETY
@ 25 FAMILY OFFENSE
@ 175 DRUG OFFENSES
@ 16 OTHER
B 4 TRESPASSING / INVASION OF PRIVACY
47 ROBBERY

8 42 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT / FRAUD
B 62 INTIMIDATION / STALKING
8 34 MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY
B 11é FRAUD
B 208 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 g

) 90 WEAPONS OFFENSE
= an SEV MEECAICES SO/
Day of Week
500

400

300

200

100

Sunday Tuesday Thursday Saturday

Time of Day
200

150

100

50

06/02/2020 10:31:29 AM Page: 2 of 2




@ 135 LARCENY - ALL OTHER

@ 114 LARCENY - FROM AUTO (LFA

;FE 9wl

Warning: This map has been adjusted to fit the dimensions and variables of this paga.

The axtent will vary from what you have cbserved in the browsar.

06/02/2020 10:45:10 AM Page: 1 of 2




Larceny

Incident Chart Legend

@ 135 LARCENY - ALL OTHER
8 114 LARCENY - FROM AUTO ([LFA)

o 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Day of Week

Sunday Tuesday Thursday Saturday

Time of Day

16/02/2020 10:45:13 AM Page: 2 of 2



Warning: This map has been adjusted to fit the dimensions and variablas of this pags, The extent will vary from what you have obsarvad In the browser.

06/02/2020 10:40:22 AM Page: 1 of 2




Assualts

Incident Chart Legend

532 ASSAULT - SIMPLE
204  ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED

Day of Week
150

100

50

Sunday Tuesday Thursday Saturday

Time of Day

J6/02/2020 10:40:24 AM Page: 2 of 2



Breaking and Entering

BURGLARY - ALL OTHER

BURGLARY - RESIDENTIAL

Warning: This map has been adjustad to fit the dimensions and variables of this page, The extent will vary from what you have observad in the browsar,

06/02/2020 10:43:44 AM Page: 1 of 2




Breaking and Entering

Incident Chart Legend

8 27 BURGLARY - ALL OTHER
2 74 BURGLARY - RESIDENTIAL

Day of Week

Sunday Tuesday Thursday Saturday

Time of Day

06/02/2020 10:43:46 AM Page: 2 of 2



Jan 1-May29

/4

@ 45 roseery
@ 210 assauL - acoravaTED

° 507 ASSAULT - SIMPLE

‘ 3 HOMICIDE - NON-NEGLIGEN

Warning: This map has bean adjusted to fit the dimensions and variables of this page. The extent will vary fram what you hava ebservad in the browsar,

05/29/2020 10:10:28 AM Page: 1 of 2




Violent Crime

Incident Chart

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

45
8 27
8 210

507
I

Legend

ROBBERY

SEX OFFENSES - C5C
ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
ASSAULT - SIMPLE

HOMICIDE - NON-NEGLIGENT

Day of Week
150

100

Sunday Tuesday Thursday

Saturday

Time of Day

20 22

05/29/2020 10:10:30 AM

Page: 2 of 2



Narcotics

2020

Q 115 DRUG OFFENSES
I

Warning: This map has been adjusted to fit the dimensions and variables of this page. The axtent will vary from what you have absarvad In the browser,

Page: 1 of 2

06/02/2020 10:41:13 AM




Narcotics

Incident Chart Legend

@ 115 DRUG OFFENSES

Day of Week

Sunday Tuesday Thursday Saturday

Time of Day

06/02/2020 10:41:15 AM Page: 2 of 2




Oakland County Sheriff’s Office — Pontiac Division -2019 Annual Year End Report

SHERIFF MICHAEL J. BOUCHARD is the commander and chief of the Oakland
County Sheriff’s Office. Working on behalf of the Sheriff, the substation Captain
and command staff of the Pontiac Patrol Division’s top priority is the safety of the
community.

To help achieve those goals, the Sheriff's Office in 2019 has continued to
strengthen bonds with residents through programs like Neighborhood Watch, the
Sheriff Police Athletic League-(PAL), Community meetings/events, Coffee with the
Sheriff, National Night Out, Shop with a Cop and Angels Night. Through these
programs the Sheriff's Office promotes citizen participation in the reduction and
prevention of crime through education and sport programs, as well as provides
education and safety related programs based on the community needs.

The Pontiac substation employs 81 sworn deputies and two civilian administrative
staff members who serve a growing population of over 60,000 residents. Every
member of the substation is committed to providing the most effective policing
possible and strives for a quality of life in our community for all to enjoy.

In 2019, deputies continue to respond to a very high volume of calls for service
within the City of Pontiac. As a result of the service provided in response to the
calls for service, the categories and numbers below reflect their hard work and
dedication to the community.

Personnel/Staff:

e One (1) Captain — Substation commander
e One (1) Detective Lieutenant

e Two (2) Patrol Lieutenants

e Six (6) Patrol Sergeants

e Two (2) Detective Sergeants

e Sixty-nine (69) Deputies




Which includes Road Patrol, Weigh Master, Traffic Enforcement, Community
Policing, Patrol Investigators, Youth Investigator, Narcotics Enforcement
Investigator, Auto Theft Investigator and Violent Crime Task Force Investigator.

e Two (2) Civilian Administrative Staff

Calls for Service: 65,803

Incident Reports: 8,519

Cases assigned to detectives: 4,626

Traffic Stats:

e Traffic citations — 7,464

e Moving violations — 1,460

e Non-moving violations — 3,488

e Parking violations - 618

e Appearance violations - 823

e Commercial vehicle violations - 835

e Defective equipment violations — 239
e Traffic accident reports — 2,515

Arrest Stats:

e Felony arrests — 1,681

e Felony warrant arrests - 74

e Misdemeanor arrests — 2,924

e Misdemeanor warrant arrests - 64

e FOC arrests - 365

e Parole/Probation violations arrests - 162

This bring the total number of arrests to 5,270

Narcan Deployment: - 24




Detective Bureau

The Detective Bureau continues to be very productive and investigated over 4,658
criminal complaints in 2019 and obtained 1,627 arrest warrants. The Pontiac
Detective Bureau has ten full time detectives assigned to the substation and one
school resource officer assigned to the schools. The Detective Bureau has
investigated ten (10) homicides in 2019, and nine of these homicides are solved
with one (1) remaining open until further evidence is obtained. These case
clearances are hard to measure through statistics on an annual basis, but the
Sheriff's Office takes great pride in the closure it provides to the victims families.

Directed Patrol Unit

In 2019, the Directed Patrol Unit made or assisted in over 100 arrests generated
from traffic stops, warrants, surveillance and case apprehensions. DPU has been
utilized to assist the Oakland County Narcotics Unit, FAT, Warrant Unit, MDOC,
Homeland Security and Pontiac Detective Bureau with surveillance, security, and
arrest teams. The relationships with these other units benefit the department
primarily during high profile felony investigations and the added manpower
during critical felony case work has been invaluable.

Traffic Units

The Pontiac substation traffic units issued over 2,207 tickets (823 weighmaster
tickets) and tagged over 1,176 abandoned vehicles in violation of the city
ordinance. Enforcement of the ordinance is a means to alert citizens of the laws
and city ordinances defining abandoned vehicles and to make the city streets
more passable for traffic and maintenance crews to perform their duties without
obstructions.

Community Liaison Officer




The community policing team involvement within the community has increased
to meet the rising demand for their services. The goals of the community officers
are to seek out and continue to develop new and ongoing community
partnerships with local businesses and with other community organizations.
These partnerships are essential in order to disrupt and combat crime. Also, the
community liaison officers continue to build relationships between law

enforcement and the community by being involved with several community
events and programs.

School Resource Officer

Due to the amount of activity at the area schools our School Resource Officer
became a focus of the community. The SRO provides an individual service to the
parents, students, and staff of the schools they serve. First, they provide an
enforcement presence on campus and take the appropriate police action when
needed. Second, they serve as a resource to the school’s counseling and
attendance staff and are routinely called upon to talk to students and investigate
a variety of complaints. During the summer months the SRO investigates all youth
involved crimes and complaints.

New Positions

In 2019, the Sheriff’s Office added one additional lieutenant to split time
supervising the afternoon and midnight shifts. His responsibilities are to diligently
follow-up on leads, criminal matters, and citizen complaints while making sure all
matters regarding the Sheriff’s Office and the City of Pontiac are handled in
accordance with OCSO policies and procedures.

The Sheriff's Office added an additional deputy to serve and assist with the
Pontiac Youth Recreation Program. The Deputy provides a security presence and
interacts with the youth during sports programs.

New Camera System




The Pontiac substation added new security cameras and monitors that cover the
east parking lot for the general public and west parking area for the patrol
vehicles and deputies’ personal vehicles. Additional cameras been added to the
interior of the station to cover the entrance/exit doors, first floor and second
floor hallways and public waiting room.

Emergency Dispatch Operation Center

The Pontiac Emergency Dispatch Operation Center for Oakland County has
continuously been updated and maintained to provide services as needed to any
law enforcement agency located within Oakland County, and is ready for use
without notice. The city has made efforts to improve the roof and update the
emergency generators for an additional power source in case of power failure to
the building.

Conclusion

As you peruse this 2019 year-end-report, | think you will see that all our initiatives
are grounded in a comprehensive plan to prepare our departmental patrol
services in the City of Pontiac for the challenges of the century. Hopefully our
policies and procedures are a reflection of our times and changing cultural norms
we perceive within our community. This report reflects some, but not all our
efforts to provide a safer community for the citizens of Pontiac this past calendar
year. | am proud of the job we continue to do each and every day. | thank the
Sheriff and the community for the privilege of serving them.




Oakland County Sheriff's Office
Pontiac Substation

2020
6/2/2020 9:15
Road Patrol/DB January |February| March April May June July | August Sept October | No
Road Patrol Arrests: 369 366 333 265 348
Traffic Citations: 786 646 508 152 243
Detective Bureau Warrants: 83 77 99 139 127
Cases Assigned to Detectives: 380 304 381 327 370
Appearance Citations: 6 6 6 5 6
DNA Swabs 0 0 0 0 0

Domesic Violence Arrests

Directed Patrol Unit

Felony Arrests: 22 19 42 75 72
Misdemeanor Arrests in Custody: 0 1 12 12 9
Appearance Citations: 1 1 1 0 2
Traffic Citations: 2 0 0 0 0
Controlled Buys: 0 0 0 0 0
Drugs Seized-Value: $ 1,250 $ 1,500 | $4525| % 7,047 | $ 8,425
Money Seized: $ 1355| % -1 $ - | $10,205 | $27,825
Handguns Seized: 3 9 13 14
Long Guns Seized: 0 0 0 1 0
Search Warrants Executed: 0 0 0 0 0
Violent Crimes Statistics

Armed Robberies 12 11 D 10 Fi
[Homicides: 1 0 1 1 0
Discharged Firearm (Injuries): 3 1 1 3 1
Discharge Firearm (No Injuries): 4 1 1 2 4
Weapons Involved/Brandished: 4 1 0 5 5




Oakland County Sheriff's Office
Pontiac Substation
2019

6/2/2020 10:52

Road Patrol/DB January |February| March April May June July | August Sept | October | No
Road Patrol Arrests: 330 319 366 398 416 333 422 428 354 413

Traffic Citations: 536 565 570 561 626 518 594 790 694 612
Detective Bureau Warrants: 75 69 87 75 82 92 90 78 89 83

Warrant Officer. 23 16 16 10 23 20 19 26 15 13

Cases Assigned to Detectives: 338 254 349 306 417 445 440 431 457 444
Appearance Citations: 2 6 3 4 3 5 6 4 5 3

DNA Swabs 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Domesic Violence Arrests

Directed Patrol Unit

Felony Arrests: 23 16 17 20 28 9 24 26 15 30
Misdemeanor Arrests in Custody: 4 2 8 5 4 2 5 8 0 0
Appearance Citations: 5 2 1 4 3 3 4 0 0 1
Traffic Citations: 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Controlled Buys: 0 0 0 0 | © 0 0 0 0 0
Drugs Seized-Value: $ 6380 [$ 590 (% 5359 590 | $5,620 | $3,180 | $4590 | $ 3050 | $ 4750(% 300 |$%
Money Seized: $ 126[ % 1300[$1,340|$ 5200 $2,006 |$ (4) $3,700| $8681 | § 489 % -
Handguns Seized: 1 0 5 4 6 4 5 4 T 3
Long Guns Seized: 0 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 2
Search Warrants Executed: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Violent Crimes Statistics

Armed Robberies 10 3 g 4 8 8 9 13 11 13
Homicides: 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 3 1 0
Discharged Firearm (Injuries): 3 2 4 0 4 4 0 4 5 3
Discharge Firearm (No Injuries): 8 2 1 3 3 6 7 1 3 9
Weaeons Involved/Brandished: 1 3 0 3 8 5 3 4 3 4



H8
DISCUSSION



OrricE OF THE CiTy CLERK
47450 Woodward Avenue
Pontiac, Michigan 48342

Phone: (248) 758-3200

Fax: (248) 758-3160

GARLAND S. Dovre, M.P.A.
Interim City Clerk
FOIA Coordinator

SHEILA GRANDISON
Deputy City Clerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable City Council

FR: Garland S. Doyle, Interim City Clerk
DA: June 23, 2020

RE: Budget Report

Please be advised that the budget report is not in the proper format for your honorable body to
take action. Iinformed the Interim Finance Director on Friday, June 19, 2020 via email that
there needed to be a column on the budget report that stated 2020-21 budget. This column would
consist of the Mayor’s recommendation except in the cases where City Council made changes to
the Mayor’s recommendation. If the City Council made a change to a line item, then it should be
reflected in the 2020-21 budget column.

In addition, the columns Mayor Rec. and City Council Request needed to be removed from the
document so the Council was clear on what budget it was approving.

Thank you

cc: Mayor Waterman
Interim Finance Director



3a
Budget Report



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
PROPERTY TAXES
101-000-403.000 Current Property taxes 7,471,482 7,446,511 7,522,391 7,522,391 7,599,044 7,676,478 7,754,701 7,833,722
101-000-403.002 Property Tax Chargebacks (41,596) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000)
101-000-404.001 Property tax aid in lieu of tax 2,689 220,000 221,100 221,100 222,206 223,317 224,433 225,555
101-000-405.000 Property Tax-PY Refunds 29,006 26,398 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
101-000-425.000 Mobile home taxes 2,230 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800
101-000-445.000 INTEREST ON TAXES 78,189 352,480 356,072 356,072 359,700 363,366 367,068 370,809
101-000-445.004 TRANSFER AFFIDAVIT PENALTIES 104,640 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 151,529 153,073
101-000-447.000 PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATION FEE 361,683 372,773 376,572 376,572 380,409 384,286 388,202 392,157
PROPERTY TAXES 8,008,323 8,419,962 8,478,935 8,478,935 8,564,159 8,650,247 8,738,733 8,828,116
INCOME TAXES
101-000-438.000 City income taxes 14,194,456 14,520,692 14,254,500 14,254,500 17,300,000 17,525,000 17,675,000 17,850,000
101-000-438.001 City income taxes refunds (421,494) (871,242) (712,725) (712,725) (865,000) (876,250) (883,750) (892,500)
INCOME TAXES 13,772,962 13,649,450 13,541,775 13,541,775 16,435,000 16,648,750 16,791,250 16,957,500
LICENSES AND PERMITS
101-000-451.000 BUSINESS LICENSES 87,940 90,000 83,000 83,000 83,000 85,490 88,055 90,696
101-000-452.000 PLAN REVIEW CHARGES 33,171 36,000 24,900 24,900 24,900 25,647 26,416 27,209
101-000-456.010 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRATION 19,500 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 51,500 53,045 54,636
101-000-478.001 MEDICAL MARIHUANA LICENSE FEE 540,000 540,000
101-000-478.449 ROW PERMIT 15,520 23,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,630 22,279 22,947
LICENSES AND PERMITS 696,131 739,000 178,900 178,900 178,900 184,267 189,795 195,488
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
101-000-464.001 Comcast Franchise Fees 323,995 430,069 425,300 425,300 433,806 442,482 451,332 460,358
101-000-464.002 AT&T Franchise Fees 70,372 94,883 95,000 95,000 96,900 98,838 100,815 102,831
101-000-609.004 NSF FEES 902 1,566 1,000 1,000 1,020 1,040 1,061 1,082
101-000-610.270 FEES FOR GARNISHMENTS 140 105 100 100 102 104 106 108
101-000-612.000 Zoning Board Of Appeal 6,600 13,000 13,100 13,100 13,362 13,629 13,902 14,180
101-000-613.000 HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 5,900 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,140 7,283 7,428 7,577
101-000-614.005 PLANNING REVIEW FEES 12,700 20,000 20,600 20,600 21,012 21,432 21,861 22,298
101-000-615.000 Engineering Inspection 189,880 150,000 116,400 116,400 118,728 121,103 123,525 125,995
101-000-617.001 Site Plan Review 48,383 47,000 51,100 51,100 52,122 53,164 54,228 55,312
101-000-617.003 Special Exception Permit 16,825 17,000 16,000 16,000 16,320 16,646 16,979 17,319
101-000-617.004 Zoning Application 28,185 30,000 27,100 27,100 27,642 28,195 28,759 29,334
101-000-617.005 Vacation/Dedication 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,530 1,561 1,592 1,624
101-000-617.006 LAND DIVISION PLAT/LOT SPLIT COMBO FEE 8,750 11,000 10,000 10,000 10,200 10,404 10,612 10,824
101-000-617.751 PARK RENTAL PERMIT 835 2,300 2,800 2,800 2,856 2,913 2,971 3,031
101-000-626.300 FALSE SECURITY ALARM CHARGES 150 200 200 200 204 208 212 216
101-000-626.371 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - BUILDING 800 800 800 816 832 849 866
101-000-632.371 NUISANCE ABATEMENT - CITY 48,731 50,000 50,000 50,000 51,000 52,020 53,060 54,122
101-000-632.372 NUISANCE ABATEMENT-COURT ORDERED 20,000 12,500 12,500 12,750 13,005 13,265 13,530
101-000-636.041 Reimb.-Oakland County Sheriff OT 172,763 229,714 180,000 180,000 183,600 187,272 191,017 194,838
101-000-636.215 NOTARY SERVICES 195 500 600 600 612 624 637 649




BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-000-636.266 FOIA RESPONSES 797 850 600 600 612 624 637 649
101-000-636.751 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES - PARKS 1,245 2,000 2,200 2,200 2,244 2,289 2,335 2,381
101-000-641.020 Chemical Breath Test Fees 10,510 13,000 14,500 14,500 14,790 15,086 15,388 15,695
101-000-642.000 Charges for Services - Sales 12 100 100 100 102 104 106 108
101-000-643.253 DUPLICATE TAX BILLS 351 400 400 400 408 416 424 433
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 949,721 1,142,987 1,048,900 1,048,900 1,069,878 1,091,274 1,113,101 1,135,360
FEDERAL GRANTS
101-000-532.000 Federal grants others 1,687 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
FEDERAL GRANTS 1,687 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
STATE GRANTS
101-000-539.000 State grants 225,000 220,000 220,000
101-000-542.000 ATPA STATE GRANT 21,498 65,000 75,000 75,000 76,875 78,797 80,767 82,786
101-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILZATION SHARE - 244,238 260,016 260,016 260,016
101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUE 6,958,039 10,071,214 10,031,269 10,031,269 10,282,051 10,539,102 10,802,580 11,072,644
101-000-578.000 State liquor licenses 43,464 43,500 44,500 44,500 45,390 46,986 48,395
STATE GRANTS 7,267,239 10,664,730 10,630,785 10,630,785 10,404,316 10,664,885 10,931,742 11,155,430
OTHER REVENUE
101-000-636.674 TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 150,000 150,000 150,000 151,500 153,015 154,545 156,091
101-000-636.752 MUNICIPAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS 45,000 68,000 68,690 68,690 69,377 70,071 70,771 71,479
101-000-637.300 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - SHERIFF 762 800 700 700 707 714 721 728
101-000-640.005 DPW SUPPORT SERVICE - FROM OTHER FUNM 280,779 306,304 294,712 294,712 303,552 312,659 322,040 331,700
101-000-640.022 101 Admin Reimb-From Other Funds 1,069,075 1,166,264 1,164,680 1,164,680 1,199,621 1,235,608 1,272,677 1,310,858
101-000-651.003 CITY EVENTS - DREAM CRUISE 32,783 33,000 29,700 29,700 29,997 30,297 30,600 30,906
101-000-651.006 CITY EVENTS 3,600 3,600
101-000-671.000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (3,561) (3,890)
101-000-671.253 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - TREASURER 4,839 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,050 5,101 5,152 5,203
101-000-673.001 Sale of Property 35,363 35,363
101-000-675.000 Contribution From Private Source 63,500 63,500
101-000-686.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 362 362
101-000-686.020 REIMB - PONTIAC SCHOOLS POLICE LIAISON 103,833 124,000 124,000 124,000 125,240 126,492 127,757 129,035
101-000-686.200 REIMB. - PARKS UTILITIES 1,654 1,654
101-000-686.690 REIMBURSEMENTS - DEMOLITION 3,650 3,650
101-000-694.009 Event Over and Short 248 340
OTHER REVENUE 1,641,887 1,957,947 1,837,482 1,837,482 1,885,044 1,933,957 1,984,263 2,036,000
FINES AND FORFEITS
101-000-668.000 PDBA PARKING VIOLATION REVENUE 6,667 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,080 8,161 8,242 8,325
FINES AND FORFEITS 6,667 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,080 8,161 8,242 8,325
INTEREST AND RENTS
101-000-665.001 Investments Income 487,290 400,000 400,000 400,000 402,000 404,010 406,030 408,060
101-000-665.100 UNREALIZED MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 16,967 25,451
101-000-669.014 Land Lease 31,521 34,272 35,300 35,300 35,477 35,654 35,832 36,011
101-000-670.005 City Owned Equipment Rental 478,345 392,571 316,500 316,500 318,083 319,673 321,271 322,878
INTEREST AND RENTS 1,014,123 852,294 751,800 751,800 755,560 759,337 763,133 766,949




BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
Totals for dept 000 - 33,358,740 37,454,370 36,496,577 36,496,577 39,320,937 39,960,878 40,540,259 41,103,168
Total - Function Unclassified 33,358,740 37,454,370 36,496,577 36,496,577 39,320,937 39,960,878 40,540,259 41,103,168
Function: TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES
Dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
101-966-699.239 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 239 100,191
101-966-699.252 TRANSFER IN FROM 252 30,336 30,335
101-966-699.263 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 263 3,639 3,638
101-966-699.276 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 276 20,991 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,525 22,063 22,615 23,180
101-966-699.280 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 280 275,000 7,750 7,750
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 20,991 296,000 62,725 62,723 21,525 22,063 22,615 123,371
Totals for dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds 20,991 296,000 62,725 62,723 21,525 22,063 22,615 123,371
Total - Function TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES 20,991 296,000 62,725 62,723 21,525 22,063 22,615 123,371
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 33,379,731 37,750,370 36,559,302 36,559,300 39,342,462 39,982,941 40,562,874 41,226,539



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC.  CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Function: GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Dept 101 - City Council
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-101-702.000 Salaries & Wages 173,197 228,298 210,500 278,350 286,701 295,302 304,161 313,285
101-101-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 13,214 17,365 16,103 21,294 21,933 22,591 23,269 23,967
101-101-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 4,575 5,479 6,819 13,638 14,047 14,469 14,903 15,350
101-101-717.000 Life Insurance 364 639 1,373 2,746 2,828 2,913 3,001 3,091
101-101-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 1,608 1,925 1,900 3,857 3,973 4,092 4,215 4,341
101-101-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 537 591 513 859 885 911 939 967
101-101-719.001 Dental Insurance 114 706 411 822 847 872 898 925
PERSONNEL SERVICES 193,609 255,003 237,619 321,566 331,213 341,149 351,384 361,925
SUPPLIES
101-101-727.000 Office Supplies 1,792 2,448 2,500 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
101-101-728.000 Postage 21 62 1,000 8,000 8,200 8,405 8,615 8,831
101-101-730.000 Publications & Maps 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-101-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 868 1,500 2,500 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
SUPPLIES 2,681 5,010 7,000 14,000 14,351 14,710 15,076 15,455
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-101-804.000 Legal Services 1,416 80,000 15,000 100,000 102,500 105,063 107,689 110,381
101-101-804.018 Legal Services-Giarmarco Mullins 50,505 51,970 52,000 40,000 41,000 42,025 43,076 44,153
101-101-805.001 Audit Compliance Fee 47,500 53,200 53,800 53,800 54,400 54,944 55,493 56,048
101-101-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 19,895 19,895 21,500 21,500 22,038 22,588 23,153 23,732
101-101-808.101 DISTRICT PROJECTS 1,500 1,500 49,000 98,000 100,450 102,961 105,535 108,174
101-101-809.001 COVID 19 EXPENDITURES 15,000 15,000
101-101-818.000 Other Professional Services 2,177 5,493 20,000 120,000 123,000 126,075 129,227 132,458
101-101-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 1,399 1,492 1,560 1,560 1,599 1,639 1,680 1,722
101-101-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 5,712 6,190 6,560 6,560 6,724 6,892 7,064 7,241
101-101-861.000 Travel Expenses 15,000 2,500 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
101-101-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 100 1,200 1,200 1,230 1,261 1,292 1,325
101-101-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 40,465 44,144 49,055 49,055 50,281 51,538 52,827 54,148
101-101-931.001 Services - Building Maintenance 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
101-101-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 19 120 120 120 123 126 129 132
101-101-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 147 200 200 200 205 210 215 221
101-101-957.002 Training Expense 539 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,050 2,101 2,154 2,208
101-101-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 1,467 20,000 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 172,741 303,804 301,995 523,995 520,976 533,183 545,687 558,500
Totals for dept 101 - City Council 369,031 563,817 546,614 859,561 866,540 889,042 912,147 935,880
Dept 171 - Mayor
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-171-702.000 Salaries & Wages 321,552 379,438 364,310 364,310 375,239 386,496 398,091 410,034
101-171-702.004 Overtime Wages 7,279 3,601 872 872 899 925 953 982
101-171-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 600 600 600 600 618 637 656 675



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC.  CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-171-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 25,842 30,302 28,938 28,938 29,806 30,700 31,621 32,570
101-171-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 10,557 12,666 21,079 21,079 21,712 22,363 23,034 23,725
101-171-717.000 Life Insurance 1,424 2,077 5,110 5,110 5,263 5,421 5,584 5,752
101-171-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 5,043 6,027 6,455 6,455 6,649 6,848 7,054 7,266
101-171-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 1,024 1,146 765 765 788 812 836 861
101-171-719.001 Dental Insurance 1,130 3,885 2,401 2,401 2,473 2,547 2,624 2,702
101-171-721.010 Health Care Waiver 10,992 13,106 13,366 13,366 13,767 14,180 14,606 15,044
101-171-819.000 Contractual Temp/PT Labor 25,424 33,899 15,000 15,000 15,450 15,914 16,391 16,883
PERSONNEL SERVICES 410,867 486,747 458,896 458,896 472,664 486,843 501,450 516,494
SUPPLIES
101-171-727.000 Office Supplies 16,034 20,360 20,000 20,000 20,500 21,013 21,538 22,076
101-171-728.000 Postage 1,869 4,635 4,600 4,600 4,715 4,833 4,954 5,078
101-171-730.000 Publications & Maps 421 340 100 100 103 105 108 110
101-171-731.001 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 3,180 3,180 3,180 3,260 3,341 3,425 3,510
101-171-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 965 2,645 2,000 2,000 2,050 2,101 2,154 2,208
101-171-740.000 Operating Supplies 1,339 1,450 1,600 1,600 1,640 1,681 1,723 1,766
SUPPLIES 20,628 32,610 31,480 31,480 32,268 33,074 33,902 34,748
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-171-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 7,569 18,840 25,627 25,627 26,268 26,924 27,597 28,287
101-171-808.171 OU INITIATIVE 1,085 30,000 25,000 25,000 25,625 26,266 26,922 27,595
101-171-818.000 Other Professional Services 1,601 18,692 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-171-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 4,841 4,546 2,908 2,908 2,981 3,055 3,132 3,210
101-171-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 2,900 3,392 4,150 4,150 4,254 4,360 4,469 4,581
101-171-861.000 Travel Expenses 10,542 14,056 8,000 8,000 8,200 8,405 8,615 8,831
101-171-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 1,849 16,483 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-171-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 18,552 20,238 27,253 27,253 27,934 28,633 29,349 30,082
101-171-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 155 250 250 250 256 263 269 276
101-171-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 1,089 1,452 2,000 2,000 2,050 2,101 2,154 2,208
101-171-957.002 Training Expense 3,320 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-171-957.003 Employee Meals - Commission Food 207 500 500 500 513 525 538 552
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 53,710 133,449 115,688 115,688 118,581 121,544 124,582 127,698
Totals for dept 171 - Mayor 485,205 652,806 606,064 606,064 623,513 641,461 659,934 678,940
Dept 191 - Elections
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-191-702.000 Salaries & Wages 8,257 11,870 66,047 65,000 66,950 68,959 71,027 73,158
101-191-702.002 Temporary Employee Wages
101-191-702.020 SALARIES & WAGES (NON FICA) 19,571 12,010 65,260 70,000 67,218 69,234 71,311 73,451
101-191-702.100 MAINTENANCE WAGES 215 1,596 1,972 1,972 2,032 2,093 2,155 2,220
101-191-702.104 MAINTENANCE - OVERTIME 1,440 3,198 1,080 1,080 1,112 1,146 1,180 1,215
101-191-705.002 PART-TIME WAGES 3,927 2,184 5,953 13,300 13,699 14,110 14,533 14,969
101-191-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 1,055 6,881 5,252 6,070 6,252 6,440 6,633 6,832
101-191-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 169 144 18,795 18,795 19,359 19,939 20,537 21,154
101-191-717.000 Life Insurance 15 20 831 929 856 882 908 935
101-191-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 34 24 4,315 4,512 4,445 4,578 4,716 4,857
101-191-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 212 242 527 512 543 559 576 593



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-191-719.001 Dental Insurance 4 416 901 902 928 956 985 1,014
101-191-721.010 Health Care Waiver 7,293
PERSONNEL SERVICES 34,899 45,878 170,933 183,072 183,394 188,895 194,561 200,398
SUPPLIES
101-191-727.000 Office Supplies 984 1,389 2,650 2,650 2,716 2,784 2,854 2,925
101-191-728.000 Postage 6,392 9,055 40,000 40,000 41,000 42,025 43,076 44,153
101-191-729.001 Printed Forms 4,179 4,905 9,000 12,000 12,300 12,608 12,923 13,246
101-191-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12,275 12,275
101-191-740.000 Operating Supplies 1,075 5,150 9,500 9,500 9,738 9,981 10,230 10,486
SUPPLIES 24,905 32,774 61,150 64,150 65,754 67,398 69,083 70,810
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-191-809.000 Services-Elections 7,400 18,630 15,000 15,000 15,375 15,759 16,153 16,557
101-191-809.001 COVID 19 EXPENDITURES 5,000 5,000
101-191-818.000 Other Professional Services 10,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-191-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 777 815 100 100 103 105 108 110
101-191-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 383 478 190 190 195 200 205 210
101-191-861.000 Travel Expenses 840 1,030 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-191-882.000 Prof Services - Public Relations 2,500 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
101-191-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 2,000 4,260 4,367 4,476 4,588 4,702
101-191-902.005 Public Notices 2,240 5,150 6,000 6,000 6,150 6,304 6,461 6,623
101-191-932.010 Services - Maintenance-All Other Eq 2,884
101-191-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 305 824 824 824 845 866 887 910
101-191-957.002 Training Expense 4,087 5,150 5,000 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
101-191-957.003 Employee Meals - Commission Food 527 824
101-191-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 824 824 845 866 887 910
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 16,559 35,785 48,438 43,198 39,155 40,133 41,134 42,165
Totals for dept 191 - Elections 76,363 114,437 280,521 290,420 288,303 296,426 304,778 313,373
Dept 201 - Accounting
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-201-818.000 Other Professional Services 289,200 289,200 297,600 297,600 297,600 297,600 306,500 315,600
101-201-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 435 466 390 390 400 410 420 430
101-201-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 508 574 560 560 574 588 603 618
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 290,143 290,240 298,550 298,550 298,574 298,598 307,523 316,648
Totals for dept 201 - Accounting 290,143 290,240 298,550 298,550 298,574 298,598 307,523 316,648
Dept 202 - Income Tax Administration
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-202-702.000 Salaries & Wages 57,658 69,047 127,229 71,453 73,597 75,804 78,079 80,421
101-202-702.009 SALARIES & WAGES - MEDICAL MARIJUANA 776 799 823 848 873
101-202-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 4,666 5,604 10,183 5,975 6,154 6,339 6,529 6,725
101-202-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 18,597 0 0 0 0
101-202-717.000 Life Insurance 267 467 1,774 1,003 1,033 1,064 1,096 1,129
101-202-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 3,850 0 0 0 0
101-202-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 189 217 365 165 170 175 180 186



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-202-719.001 Dental Insurance 262 867 1,410 524 540 556 573 590
101-202-721.010 Health Care Waiver 4,771 5,688 5,875 5,875 6,051 6,233 6,420 6,612
PERSONNEL SERVICES 67,813 81,890 169,283 85,771 88,344 90,994 93,724 96,536
SUPPLIES
101-202-727.000 Office Supplies 542 313 750 750 769 788 808 828
101-202-728.001 Postage - Large Mailing 21,318 18,171 30,000 30,000 30,750 31,519 32,307 33,114
101-202-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 700 700 700 718 735 754 773
101-202-740.000 Operating Supplies 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
SUPPLIES 21,860 22,184 34,450 34,450 35,312 36,194 37,100 38,026
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-202-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 840 2,000 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656
101-202-818.061 Prof. Serv-Innovative Software Serv 212,687 237,592 290,000 290,000 290,000 290,000 290,000 290,000
101-202-818.601 PROF. SERV-INNOV SOFT - DELINQ COLLECTIO 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-202-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 217 233 300 300 308 315 323 331
101-202-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 169 191 380 380 390 399 409 419
101-202-861.000 Travel Expenses 400 400 400 410 420 431 442
101-202-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 26,316 30,554 35,000 35,000 35,875 36,772 37,691 38,633
101-202-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 4,637 5,059 10,901 10,901 11,174 11,453 11,739 12,033
101-202-957.002 Training Expense 3,000 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 244,866 279,029 349,981 349,981 351,483 353,017 354,592 356,208
CAPITAL OUTLAY
101-202-977.005 Furniture & Fixtures 1,800 1,800 1,800
CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 1,800 1,800 1,800 0 0 0 0
Totals for dept 202 - Income Tax Administration 334,539 384,903 555,514 472,002 475,139 480,205 485,416 490,770
Dept 206 - Finance Administration
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-206-702.000 Salaries & Wages 228,225 286,815 391,250 311,250 320,588 330,205 340,111 350,315
101-206-702.004 Overtime Wages 64 64 0 0 0 0
101-206-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 769 0 0 0 0
101-206-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 17,976 22,726 30,146 24,026 24,747 25,489 26,254 27,041
101-206-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 10,779 12,934 50,822 50,822 52,347 53,917 55,535 57,201
101-206-717.000 Life Insurance 467 867 5,462 5,462 5,626 5,795 5,968 6,148
101-206-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 4,290 5,171 17,964 17,964 18,503 19,058 19,630 20,219
101-206-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 711 865 1,395 1,395 1,437 1,480 1,524 1,570
101-206-719.001 Dental Insurance 231 2,119 2,170 2,170 2,235 2,302 2,371 2,442
101-206-721.010 Health Care Waiver 6,797 10,156 2,809 2,809 2,893 2,980 3,069 3,162
PERSONNEL SERVICES 269,540 342,486 502,018 415,898 428,375 441,226 454,463 468,097
SUPPLIES
101-206-727.000 Office Supplies 3,278 4,502 4,500 4,500 4,613 4,728 4,846 4,967
101-206-728.000 Postage 1,339 1,600 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656
101-206-731.001 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 752 752 800 800 820 841 862 883
101-206-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
SUPPLIES 5,369 7,854 7,800 7,800 7,996 8,196 8,400 8,610



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-206-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 575 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,384 1,418 1,454 1,490
101-206-818.000 Other Professional Services 140,086 140,086 16,700 140,086 17,118 17,545 17,984 18,434
101-206-818.065 Prof. Serv- P&M - Budget 7,000 15,400 15,900 15,900 16,300 16,700 17,200 17,700
101-206-818.080 PROF. SERV - BS&A 20,222 20,222 20,690 20,690 21,170 21,660 22,160 22,670
101-206-818.090 PROF. SERV.-SHREDDING 120 120 250 250 256 263 269 276
101-206-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 1,092 1,159 980 980 1,005 1,030 1,055 1,082
101-206-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 846 957 1,490 1,490 1,527 1,565 1,605 1,645
101-206-861.004 Services - Travel-Mileage 500 500 513 525 538 552
101-206-876.010 REFUNDS OVER/UNDER PAYMENTS 187 187
101-206-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-206-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 21,914 23,906 27,253 27,253 27,934 28,633 29,349 30,082
101-206-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 46 150 150 150 154 158 162 166
101-206-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 685 1,200 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-206-957.002 Training Expense 20 5,500 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
101-206-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses (933) 500 500 500 513 525 538 552
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 191,860 210,737 90,763 214,149 92,999 95,276 97,699 100,168
Totals for dept 206 - Finance Administration 466,769 561,077 600,581 637,847 529,370 544,698 560,562 576,875
Dept 215 - City Clerk
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-215-702.000 Salaries & Wages 151,919 181,483 195,535 189,114 194,787 200,631 206,650 212,849
101-215-702.004 Overtime Wages 1,258 200 0 0 0 0
101-215-705.002 PART-TIME WAGES 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628
101-215-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 600 600 618 637 656 675
101-215-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 11,643 13,813 14,958 14,850 15,296 15,754 16,227 16,714
101-215-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 19,406 23,240 32,234 29,961 30,860 31,786 32,739 33,721
101-215-717.000 Life Insurance 554 979 2,863 2,652 2,732 2,814 2,898 2,985
101-215-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 3,034 3,690 4,195 3,942 4,060 4,182 4,308 4,437
101-215-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 460 527 429 497 512 527 543 559
101-215-719.001 Dental Insurance 636 1,989 1,709 1,606 1,654 1,704 1,755 1,808
PERSONNEL SERVICES 188,910 225,921 252,523 248,222 255,669 263,339 271,239 279,376
SUPPLIES
101-215-727.000 Office Supplies 3,538 4,239 4,000 4,000 4,100 4,203 4,308 4,415
101-215-728.000 Postage 372 440 1,030 1,030 1,056 1,082 1,109 1,137
101-215-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 412 700 700 718 735 754 773
SUPPLIES 3,910 5,091 5,730 5,730 5,874 6,020 6,171 6,325
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-215-818.000 Other Professional Services 534 1,000
101-215-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 761 815 680 680 697 714 732 751
101-215-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 577 478 560 560 574 588 603 618
101-215-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 22 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-215-902.004 Ordinances 31,307 31,033 30,000 30,000 30,750 31,519 32,307 33,114
101-215-902.005 Public Notices 7,136 9,000 9,000 12,960 13,284 13,616 13,957 14,305
101-215-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 23,278 25,394 24,637 24,637 25,253 25,884 26,531 27,195



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-215-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 27 103
101-215-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 1,462 1,950 2,000 2,000 2,050 2,101 2,154 2,208
101-215-957.002 Training Expense 160 4,120 2,500 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 65,264 73,893 70,377 74,337 76,196 78,100 80,053 82,055
Totals for dept 215 - City Clerk 258,084 304,905 328,630 328,289 337,739 347,459 357,462 367,756
Dept 228 - Information Technology
SUPPLIES
101-228-727.000 Office Supplies 628 886 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-228-728.000 Postage 16 16 25 25 26 26 27 28
101-228-731.001 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 68 4,380 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-228-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,742 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
SUPPLIES 3,454 8,282 14,025 14,025 14,376 14,735 15,104 15,481
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-228-818.000 Other Professional Services 4,045 4,331 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-228-818.063 Prof. Serv-Sarcom 257,500 310,000 310,000 310,000 310,000 310,000 320,000 330,000
101-228-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 2,594 2,672 1,570 1,570 1,609 1,649 1,691 1,733
101-228-851.003 SERVICES - OPTEMAN CHARGES 21,630 21,630 22,171 22,725 23,293 23,875
101-228-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 654 574 750 750 769 788 808 828
101-228-932.012 Services - Maintenance-Comptr Equip 20,806 25,300 25,450 25,450 26,086 26,738 27,407 28,092
101-228-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 94 125 100 100 103 105 108 110
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 285,693 343,002 369,500 369,500 370,988 372,511 384,076 395,676
Totals for dept 228 - Information Technology 289,147 351,284 383,525 383,525 385,364 387,246 399,180 411,157
Dept 253 - Treasurer
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-253-702.000 Salaries & Wages 116,209 143,945 231,556 230,549 236,313 242,221 248,276 254,483
101-253-702.004 Overtime Wages 2,070 1,708 1,780 1,780 1,825 1,870 1,917 1,965
101-253-702.009 SALARIES & WAGES - MEDICAL MARIJUANA 1,007 1,032 1,058 1,084 1,112
101-253-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 11,446 14,374 18,886 18,886 19,358 19,842 20,338 20,847
101-253-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 2,113 3,479 37,194 37,194 38,124 39,077 40,054 41,055
101-253-717.000 Life Insurance 490 865 3,237 3,237 3,318 3,401 3,486 3,573
101-253-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 7,486 9,116 14,060 14,060 14,412 14,772 15,141 15,520
101-253-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 397 460 570 570 584 599 614 629
101-253-719.001 Dental Insurance 271 756 2,175 2,175 2,229 2,285 2,342 2,401
101-253-721.010 Health Care Waiver 10,725 13,106 13,537 13,537 13,875 14,222 14,578 14,942
101-253-819.000 Contractual Temp/PT Labor 20,606 22,706 0 0 0 0
PERSONNEL SERVICES 171,813 210,515 322,995 322,995 331,070 339,347 347,830 356,526
SUPPLIES
101-253-727.000 Office Supplies 1,363 905 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656
101-253-728.000 Postage 640 825 750 750 769 788 808 828
101-253-728.001 Postage - Large Mailing 17,264 17,264 18,000 18,000 18,450 18,911 19,384 19,869
101-253-729.001 Printed Forms 6,135 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,713 8,930 9,154 9,382
101-253-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 3,000 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
SUPPLIES 25,402 30,494 29,750 29,750 30,495 31,256 32,038 32,839



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC.  CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-253-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 250 300 350 350 359 368 377 386
101-253-812.000 Services - Armored Car Services 9,026 12,035 14,000 14,000 14,350 14,709 15,076 15,453
101-253-818.000 Other Professional Services 500 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-253-818.008 Bank Service Charges 63,503 98,000 20,000 20,000 20,500 21,013 21,538 22,076
101-253-818.080 PROF. SERV - BS&A 7,853 7,853 8,010 8,010 8,170 8,330 8,500 8,670
101-253-820.008 Services - Security Alarm Systems 2,248 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
101-253-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 809 867 650 650 666 683 700 717
101-253-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 846 957 560 560 574 588 603 618
101-253-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 13,913 15,178 21,802 21,802 22,347 22,906 23,478 24,065
101-253-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 46 200 200 200 205 210 215 221
101-253-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 252 300 300 300 308 315 323 331
101-253-957.002 Training Expense 1,505 4,400 2,500 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
101-253-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 100 50 50 51 53 54 55
101-253-959.008 Cash Shortage 25 25 26 26 27 28
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 100,251 143,690 76,447 76,447 78,319 80,233 82,198 84,210
Totals for dept 253 - Treasurer 297,466 384,699 429,192 429,192 439,884 450,836 462,066 473,575
Dept 255 - MEDICAL MARIHUANA APPLICATIONS
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-255-702.000 Salaries & Wages 11,250 15,000 15,450 15,914 16,391 16,883
101-255-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 1,148 1,182 1,218 1,254 1,292
101-255-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 2,273 2,341 2,411 2,484 2,558
101-255-717.000 Life Insurance 210 216 223 229 236
101-255-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 253 261 268 276 285
101-255-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 32 33 34 35 36
101-255-719.001 Dental Insurance 103 106 109 113 116
PERSONNEL SERVICES 0 0 11,250 19,019 19,590 20,177 20,783 21,406
SUPPLIES
101-255-727.000 Office Supplies 100 718 736 754 773 793
101-255-728.000 Postage 4 400 400 410 420 431 442
101-255-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 400 500 513 525 538 552
SUPPLIES 4 0 900 1,618 1,658 1,700 1,743 1,786
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-255-804.000 Legal Services 10,500 9,500 6,750 6,919 7,092 7,269 7,451
101-255-804.018 Legal Services-Giarmarco Mullins 50,000
101-255-804.026 LEGAL SERVICES - LEGAL ADVISOR TO CC 69,000 85,000 87,125 89,303 91,536 93,824
101-255-816.006 PROF. SERV. -MED MARIHUANA APPLICATIC 3,734 3,734
101-255-816.007 PROF. SERV. -FINANCIAL ADVISOR TO CC 30,000 61,000 75,000 76,875 78,797 80,767 82,786
101-255-816.008 PROF. SERV. -HEARING OFFICER 7,500 42,500 44,000 45,100 46,228 47,383 48,568
101-255-816.011 PROF SERV - PLANNING ADV TO CITY CLERK 60,000 75,000 76,875 78,797 80,767 82,786
101-255-818.000 Other Professional Services 2,500
101-255-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 100 100 103 105 108 110
101-255-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 100 100 103 105 108 110
101-255-902.004 Ordinances 100 100 103 105 108 110



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-255-902.005 Public Notices 338 100 100 103 105 108 110
101-255-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 100 100 103 105 108 110
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 6,572 101,734 242,500 286,250 293,409 300,741 308,261 315,965
Totals for dept 255 - MEDICAL MARIHUANA APPLICATIONS 6,576 101,734 254,650 306,887 314,657 322,618 330,787 339,157
Dept 257 - Assessor
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-257-819.000 Contractual Temp/PT Labor 2,100 3,000 1,800 1,800 1,854 1,910 1,967 2,026
PERSONNEL SERVICES 2,100 3,000 1,800 1,800 1,854 1,910 1,967 2,026
SUPPLIES
101-257-728.000 Postage 10,141 11,000 12,000 12,000 12,300 12,608 12,923 13,246
SUPPLIES 10,141 11,000 12,000 12,000 12,300 12,608 12,923 13,246
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-257-818.015 Assessor Svce- Oakland Cnty 410,553 413,270 414,608 414,608 418,754 431,317 431,317 431,317
101-257-957.003 Employee Meals - Commission Food 500
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 410,553 413,770 414,608 414,608 418,754 431,317 431,317 431,317
Totals for dept 257 - Assessor 422,794 427,770 428,408 428,408 432,908 445,835 446,207 446,589
Dept 265 - Building Maintenance
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-265-702.000 Salaries & Wages 73,406 62,455 69,205 69,205 71,281 73,420 75,622 77,891
101-265-702.004 Overtime Wages 17,192 18,068 15,418 15,418 15,881 16,357 16,848 17,353
101-265-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 550 600 600 600 618 637 656 675
101-265-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 7,912 7,744 6,345 6,345 6,535 6,731 6,933 7,141
101-265-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 5,240 5,018 12,989 12,989 13,378 13,780 14,193 14,619
101-265-717.000 Life Insurance 469 484 973 973 1,002 1,033 1,064 1,095
101-265-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 1,335 1,524 1,726 1,726 1,778 1,831 1,886 1,942
101-265-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 8,421 6,764 3,715 3,715 3,827 3,941 4,060 4,181
101-265-719.001 Dental Insurance 292 632 389 389 401 413 425 438
101-265-721.010 Health Care Waiver 13,036 20,523 10,472 10,472 10,786 11,109 11,443 11,786
PERSONNEL SERVICES 127,853 123,812 121,832 121,832 125,487 129,252 133,130 137,121
SUPPLIES
101-265-727.000 Office Supplies 30 38
101-265-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,230 1,261 1,292 1,325
101-265-746.001 Personal Protective Wear 98 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,230 1,261 1,292 1,325
101-265-749.001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants 2,761 2,781 2,781 2,781 2,851 2,922 2,995 3,070
101-265-749.002 Tools & Supplies 1,485 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-265-749.005 Equipment Maintenance Supplies 1,149 1,149 1,149 1,178 1,207 1,237 1,268
101-265-776.001 Janitorial Supplies 4,520 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,613 4,728 4,846 4,967
101-265-776.002 Building Maintenance Supplies 6,615 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,200 8,405 8,615 8,831
101-265-779.004 SNOW REMOV SUPPLIES 355 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
SUPPLIES 15,864 28,868 28,830 28,830 29,552 30,290 31,045 31,824

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC.  CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-265-809.001 COVID 19 EXPENDITURES 9,366
101-265-810.000 Services - Inspection Fees 505 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-265-818.000 Other Professional Services 2,417 3,280 2,060 2,060 2,112 2,164 2,218 2,274
101-265-818.006 Contractual Mowing Services 3,152 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,225 9,456 9,692 9,934
101-265-818.037 CONTRACTUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES 22,888 23,424 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-265-818.049 Prof Tech Licensce Fee Reimbur 45 45 93 93 95 98 100 103
101-265-818.236 PROF. SERVICE - TREE SERVICES 2,575 2,575 2,639 2,705 2,773 2,842
101-265-818.245 PROF. SERV - SNOW REMOVAL 3,660 3,660 7,500 7,500 7,688 7,880 8,077 8,279
101-265-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 355 482 840 840 861 883 905 927
101-265-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 169 191 190 190 195 200 205 210
101-265-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 24,693 26,938 17,786 17,786 18,231 18,686 19,154 19,632
101-265-921.000 Utilities Electricity 30,463 41,200 41,200 41,200 42,230 43,286 44,368 45,477
101-265-922.000 Utilities Water & Sewer 19,129 27,145 27,145 27,145 27,824 28,519 29,232 29,963
101-265-923.000 Utilities Gas Heat 17,393 23,006 23,006 23,006 23,581 24,171 24,775 25,394
101-265-931.001 Services - Building Maintenance 27,185 29,409 20,000 20,000 20,500 21,013 21,538 22,076
101-265-931.002 Services - Ground Maintenance 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-265-931.003 Services - Building Equip Maint 13,118 18,000 12,000 12,000 12,300 12,608 12,923 13,246
101-265-932.000 Equipment Maintenance 102
101-265-932.008 Services - Maintenance-Fire Exting 206
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 174,744 205,882 183,395 183,395 187,981 192,681 197,497 202,433
Totals for dept 265 - Building Maintenance 318,461 358,562 334,057 334,057 343,020 352,223 361,672 371,378
Dept 266 - ATTORNEY
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-266-804.000 Legal Services 14,728 27,000 25,000 25,000 25,625 26,266 26,922 27,595
101-266-804.018 Legal Services-Giarmarco Mullins 231,621 488,600 147,000 50,000 51,250 52,531 53,845 55,191
101-266-804.021 LEGAL SERVICES PROSECUTIONS - GIARMAF 232,093 285,000 250,000 256,250 262,656 269,223 275,953
101-266-804.022 LEGAL SERVICES MTT: GIARMARCO 1,036 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656
101-266-804.023 LEGAL SERVICES CODE ENF - GIARMARCO 6,453 6,500 6,500 6,663 6,829 7,000 7,175
101-266-804.024 LEGAL SERVICES LAWSUITS - GIARMARCO 9,195 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-266-804.025 LEGAL SERVICES MEDICAL MARIJUANA - Gl/ 27,501 50,000 50,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
101-266-809.001 COVID 19 EXPENDITURES 50,000
101-266-818.000 Other Professional Services 22,751 15,000 15,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-266-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 6
101-266-959.003 SETTLEMENT PAYMENTS 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 1,245,380 1,230,605 1,290,005 1,098,005 1,059,206 1,068,123 377,263 386,633
Totals for dept 266 - ATTORNEY 1,245,380 1,230,605 1,290,005 1,098,005 1,059,206 1,068,123 377,263 386,633
Dept 270 - Personnel Services
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-270-702.000 Salaries & Wages 93,619 111,189 121,488 121,488 125,132 128,886 132,753 136,735
101-270-702.004 Overtime Wages 95
101-270-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 7,319 8,714 9,880 9,880 10,176 10,482 10,796 11,120
101-270-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 5,486 6,493 6,819 6,819 7,023 7,234 7,451 7,675
101-270-717.000 Life Insurance 1,055 1,105 1,719 1,719 1,771 1,824 1,879 1,935
101-270-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 2,517 3,023 3,266 3,266 3,364 3,465 3,569 3,676
101-270-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 298 344 258 258 265 273 282 290



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC.  CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-270-719.001 Dental Insurance 555 1,190 1,297 1,297 1,336 1,376 1,417 1,460
101-270-721.010 Health Care Waiver 6,221 7,418 7,662 7,662 7,892 8,129 8,373 8,624
101-270-967.020 Personnel 80
PERSONNEL SERVICES 117,245 139,476 152,389 152,389 156,959 161,669 166,520 171,515
SUPPLIES
101-270-727.000 Office Supplies 295 416 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-270-728.000 Postage 425 511 500 500 513 525 538 552
101-270-730.000 Publications & Maps 150 500 350 350 359 368 377 386
101-270-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 214 2,000 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656
SUPPLIES 1,084 3,427 3,350 3,350 3,435 3,520 3,607 3,698
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-270-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-270-809.001 COVID 19 EXPENDITURES 52
101-270-818.000 Other Professional Services 5,692 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-270-818.080 PROF. SERV - BS&A 4,263 4,263 4,370 4,370 4,380 4,480 4,590 4,700
101-270-835.001 Services - Physicals 4,433 6,000 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-270-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 309 400 490 490 502 515 528 541
101-270-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 476 383 380 380 390 399 409 419
101-270-861.004 Services - Travel-Mileage 100 100 103 105 108 110
101-270-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
101-270-902.001 Recruitment Advertising 5,968 6,500 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-270-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 9,276 10,119 10,901 10,901 11,174 11,453 11,739 12,033
101-270-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 39 100
101-270-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 100
101-270-957.002 Training Expense 5,466 5,466 9,000 9,000 9,225 9,456 9,692 9,934
101-270-957.004 Employment & Promotion Test 500 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-270-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 550 750 500 500 513 525 538 552
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 36,524 39,581 55,741 55,741 57,037 58,452 59,911 61,403
Totals for dept 270 - Personnel Services 154,853 182,484 211,480 211,480 217,431 223,641 230,038 236,616
Total - Function GENERAL GOVERNMENT 5,014,811 5,909,323 6,547,791 6,684,287 6,611,647 6,748,411 6,195,035 6,345,347
Function: PUBLIC SAFETY
Dept 301 - POLICE/SHERIFF
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-301-702.000 Salaries & Wages 25,648 42,233 32,136 32,136 33,100 34,093 35,116 36,169
101-301-702.100 MAINTENANCE WAGES 16,322 19,192 15,527 15,527 15,992 16,472 16,966 17,475
101-301-702.104 MAINTENANCE - OVERTIME 7,963 9,777 15,087 15,087 15,539 16,005 16,485 16,980
101-301-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 4,024 6,262 4,376 4,376 4,507 4,643 4,782 4,925
101-301-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 1,306 1,973 8,767 8,767 9,030 9,301 9,580 9,867
101-301-717.000 Life Insurance 284 493 667 667 687 708 729 751
101-301-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 1,943 3,447 1,001 1,001 1,031 1,062 1,094 1,127
101-301-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 1,470 2,285 2,522 2,522 2,597 2,675 2,755 2,838
101-301-719.001 Dental Insurance 189 732 220 220 226 233 240 247
101-301-721.010 Health Care Waiver 2,796 4,604
PERSONNEL SERVICES 61,945 90,998 80,303 80,303 82,709 85,192 87,747 90,379



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC.  CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
SUPPLIES
101-301-749.005 Equipment Maintenance Supplies 472 1,677
101-301-776.001 Janitorial Supplies 1,831 3,261 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656
101-301-776.002 Building Maintenance Supplies 6,364 5,188 4,500 4,500 4,613 4,728 4,846 4,967
101-301-779.004 SNOW REMOV SUPPLIES 300 300 308 315 323 331
SUPPLIES 8,667 10,126 6,300 6,300 6,459 6,619 6,784 6,954
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-301-802.001 Registration-Underground Fuel Tank 500
101-301-818.000 Other Professional Services 1,578 3,028 4,000 4,000 4,100 4,203 4,308 4,415
101-301-818.006 Contractual Mowing Services 650
101-301-818.012 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES- MEDICAL MARIJUANA 29,286 30,018 30,769 31,538 32,326
101-301-818.037 CONTRACTUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES 27,390 22,925
101-301-818.068 Prof. Serv-Oakland Co. Sheriff 9,761,271 11,710,463 12,253,989 12,253,989 12,866,688 13,510,022 14,185,523 14,894,800
101-301-818.069 Prof. Serv-Oakland Co. Sheriff OT 683,968 920,995 914,694 914,694 960,428 1,008,450 1,058,872 1,111,816
101-301-818.245 PROF. SERV - SNOW REMOVAL 4,312 4,312 15,000 15,000 15,375 15,759 16,153 16,557
101-301-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 1,751 1,816 640 640 656 672 689 706
101-301-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 2,162 2,157 2,100 2,100 2,153 2,206 2,261 2,318
101-301-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 20,829 22,722 28,040 28,040 28,741 29,460 30,196 30,951
101-301-921.000 Utilities Electricity 46,965 52,965 54,510 54,510 55,873 57,270 58,701 60,169
101-301-922.000 Utilities Water & Sewer 20,104 20,729 21,766 21,766 22,310 22,868 23,440 24,026
101-301-923.000 Utilities Gas Heat 12,773 13,791 14,481 14,481 14,843 15,214 15,594 15,984
101-301-931.001 Services - Building Maintenance 17,096 14,373 15,000 15,000 15,375 15,759 16,153 16,557
101-301-931.003 Services - Building Equip Maint 6,960 10,520 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-301-932.000 Equipment Maintenance 148 150 150 154 158 162 166
101-301-932.008 Services - Maintenance-Fire Exting 222 800 800 820 841 862 883
101-301-932.010 Services - Maintenance-All Other Eq 145 193 500 500 513 525 538 552
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 10,607,526 12,802,287 13,335,670 13,364,956 14,028,297 14,724,682 15,455,759 16,223,264
Totals for dept 301 - POLICE/SHERIFF 10,678,138 12,903,411 13,422,273 13,451,559 14,117,465 14,816,493 15,550,290 16,320,597
Dept 309 - CROSSING GUARDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-309-702.019 Wages School Crossing Guards 2,638 6,323 24,520 24,520 25,256 26,013 26,794 27,597
101-309-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 202 281 1,876 1,876 1,932 1,990 2,050 2,111
101-309-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 29 41 336 336 346 356 367 378
PERSONNEL SERVICES 2,869 6,645 26,732 26,732 27,534 28,359 29,211 30,086
Totals for dept 309 - CROSSING GUARDS 2,869 6,645 26,732 26,732 27,534 28,359 29,211 30,086
Dept 325 - COMMUNICATIONS/DISPATCH
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-325-818.068 Prof. Serv-Oakland Co. Sheriff 171,705 206,971 213,180 213,180 219,575 226,162 232,947 239,935
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 171,705 206,971 213,180 213,180 219,575 226,162 232,947 239,935
Totals for dept 325 - COMMUNICATIONS/DISPATCH 171,705 206,971 213,180 213,180 219,575 226,162 232,947 239,935

Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
SUPPLIES
101-336-776.002 Building Maintenance Supplies 2,705 3,607 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
SUPPLIES 2,705 3,607 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-336-818.000 Other Professional Services 3,729 4,529 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
101-336-818.075 PROF. SERV-WATERFORD FIRE DEPT 7,693,142 7,693,142 8,077,799 8,070,123 8,481,689 8,905,774 9,351,062 9,818,615
101-336-818.084 PROF. SERV-WATERFORD FIRE DEPT - MED M. 7,676 7,868 8,065 8,266 8,473
101-336-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 8,474 9,244 8,828 8,828 9,049 9,275 9,507 9,744
101-336-921.000 Utilities Electricity 2,869 3,840 3,800 3,895 3,992 4,092 4,194
101-336-931.001 Services - Building Maintenance 55,964 65,000 65,000 65,000 66,625 68,291 69,998 71,748
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 7,764,178 7,775,755 8,156,627 8,160,427 8,574,251 9,000,650 9,448,309 9,918,293
Totals for dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 7,766,883 7,779,362 8,159,627 8,163,427 8,577,326 9,003,802 9,451,540 9,921,604
Total - Function PUBLIC SAFETY 18,619,595 20,896,389 21,821,812 21,854,898 22,941,900 24,074,816 25,263,988 26,512,223
Function: PUBLIC WORKS
Dept 445 - DRAINS - PUBLIC BENEFIT
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-445-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 5,400 5,400 5,535 5,673 5,815 5,961
101-445-938.000 Drain Maintenance Oakland Cnty 19,429 300,000 300,000 300,000 307,500 315,188 323,067 331,144
101-445-938.010 CLINTON RIVER SPILLWAY ASSESSMENT 5,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,150 6,304 6,461 6,623
101-445-955.100 MDEQ PERMIT FEES 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 24,429 311,000 316,400 316,400 324,310 332,418 340,727 349,247
Totals for dept 445 - DRAINS - PUBLIC BENEFIT 24,429 311,000 316,400 316,400 324,310 332,418 340,727 349,247
Dept 447 - Engineering
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-447-702.000 Salaries & Wages 53,893 69,249 195,624 195,624 201,493 207,538 213,764 220,177
101-447-702.004 Overtime Wages 2,550 2,685 2,608 2,608 2,686 2,767 2,850 2,935
101-447-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 600 600 1,200 1,200 1,236 1,273 1,311 1,351
101-447-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 4,772 6,002 15,841 15,841 16,317 16,806 17,310 17,829
101-447-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 8 14 38,898 38,898 40,065 41,267 42,505 43,780
101-447-717.000 Life Insurance 188 338 2,763 2,763 2,845 2,931 3,019 3,109
101-447-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 869 1,367 11,906 11,906 12,263 12,631 13,009 13,400
101-447-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 3,283 4,459 1,800 1,800 1,854 1,909 1,967 2,026
101-447-719.001 Dental Insurance 443 1,928 2,621 2,621 2,699 2,780 2,863 2,949
101-447-721.010 Health Care Waiver 6,221 7,418 7,662 7,662 7,892 8,129 8,373 8,624
PERSONNEL SERVICES 72,827 94,060 280,923 280,923 289,350 298,031 306,971 316,180
SUPPLIES
101-447-727.000 Office Supplies 340 27 1,000 1,000 1,025 1,051 1,077 1,104
101-447-728.000 Postage 200 200 200 205 210 215 221
101-447-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 238 2,000
101-447-746.001 Personal Protective Wear 1,200 1,800 1,800 1,845 1,891 1,938 1,987
101-447-749.001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants 1,698 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
101-447-749.002 Tools & Supplies 81 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519




BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
SUPPLIES 2,357 11,427 11,000 11,000 11,275 11,557 11,845 12,142
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-447-806.000 Engineering Services 200,780 250,000 200,000 200,000 205,000 210,125 215,378 220,763
101-447-806.001 STORMWATER SERVICES 945 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,075 3,152 3,231 3,311
101-447-806.002 ASSET MANAGEMENT 6,906 9,629 50,000 50,000 51,250 52,531 53,845 55,191
101-447-806.004 PLAN REVIEW 69,333 79,744 60,000 60,000 61,500 63,038 64,613 66,229
101-447-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 4,242 22,500 10,000 10,000 10,250 10,506 10,769 11,038
101-447-818.049 Prof Tech Licensce Fee Reimbur 80 90 80 80 82 84 86 88
101-447-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 217 233
101-447-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 508 574
101-447-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 10,126 11,046 6,813 6,813 6,983 7,158 7,337 7,520
101-447-955.100 MDEQ PERMIT FEES 5,000 5,150
101-447-957.002 Training Expense 2,000 2,000 2,050 2,101 2,154 2,208
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 298,137 381,966 331,893 331,893 340,190 348,695 357,413 366,348
CAPITAL OUTLAY
101-447-977.008 Special Equipment 11,400 12,000 12,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY 11,400 0 12,000 12,000 0 0 0 0
Totals for dept 447 - Engineering 384,721 487,453 635,816 635,816 640,815 658,283 676,229 694,670
Dept 448 - Street Lighting
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-448-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 2,400 2,400 2,460 2,522 2,585 2,649
101-448-924.001 Utilities street lighting 820,946 907,186 907,000 907,000 929,675 952,917 976,740 1,001,158
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 820,946 907,186 909,400 909,400 932,135 955,439 979,325 1,003,807
Totals for dept 448 - Street Lighting 820,946 907,186 909,400 909,400 932,135 955,439 979,325 1,003,807
Dept 458 - PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS
PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-458-702.000 Salaries & Wages 243,993 271,040 238,748 216,660 223,160 229,855 236,750 243,853
101-458-702.004 Overtime Wages 10,888 10,236 3,705 3,705 3,816 3,931 4,049 4,170
101-458-702.009 SALARIES & WAGES - MEDICAL MARIJUANA 22,088 22,751 23,433 24,136 24,860
101-458-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 1,250 1,350 5,400 5,400 5,562 5,729 5,901 6,078
101-458-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 20,435 23,057 19,520 19,520 20,106 20,709 21,330 21,970
101-458-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 1,516 2,260 29,103 29,103 29,976 30,875 31,801 32,755
101-458-717.000 Life Insurance 1,051 1,736 3,247 3,247 3,344 3,444 3,548 3,654
101-458-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 6,878 8,258 13,385 13,385 13,787 14,200 14,626 15,065
101-458-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 6,769 6,961 3,594 3,594 3,702 3,813 3,927 4,045
101-458-719.001 Dental Insurance 739 2,906 2,260 2,260 2,328 2,398 2,470 2,544
101-458-719.007 WORKERS COMP ALLOCATION 4,446 5,478 5,478 5,642 5,812 5,986 6,166
101-458-721.010 Health Care Waiver 12,653 12,350 19,413 19,413 19,995 20,595 21,213 21,849
101-458-819.000 Contractual Temp/PT Labor 3,000
PERSONNEL SERVICES 306,172 347,600 343,853 343,853 354,168 364,794 375,737 387,009
SUPPLIES
101-458-727.000 Office Supplies 1,123 1,360 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
Calculations as of 06/30/2020

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR REC. CITY COUNCIL REQUEST MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC. MAYOR REC.
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 06/30/20 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
101-458-728.000 Postage 22 35
101-458-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 21,354 91,500 90,000 90,000 92,250 94,556 96,920 99,343
101-458-746.001 Personal Protective Wear 1,813 6,000 2,700 2,700 2,768 2,837 2,908 2,980
101-458-749.001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants 5,909 7,878 8,000 8,000 8,200 8,405 8,615 8,831
101-458-749.005 Equipment Maintenance Supplies 56,927 67,587 45,000 45,000 46,125 47,278 48,460 49,672
SUPPLIES 87,148 174,360 147,200 147,200 150,881 154,652 158,518 162,482
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-458-809.001 COVID 19 EXPENDITURES 954
101-458-818.000 Other Professional Services 1,989 3,889 2,500 2,500 2,563 2,627 2,692 2,760
101-458-818.005 Equipment Towing Charges 1,075 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,538 1,576 1,615 1,656
101-458-818.080 PROF. SERV - BS&A 1,455 1,455 1,490 1,490 1,530 1,570 1,610 1,650
101-458-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 1,942 2,079 2,140 2,140 2,194 2,248 2,305 2,362
101-458-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 3,160 3,424 4,500 4,500 4,613 4,728 4,846 4,967
101-458-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 63,497 69,269 46,280 46,280 47,437 48,623 49,839 51,084
101-458-922.000 Utilities Water & Sewer 1,908 2,310 2,426 2,426 2,487 2,549 2,613 2,678
101-458-923.000 Utilities Gas Heat 4,779 5,021 5,272 5,272 5,404 5,539 5,677 5,819
101-458-931.001 Services - Building Maintenance 1,210 6,310
101-458-932.004 Services - Maintenance-Vehicles 89,326 90,000 110,000 110,000 112,750 115,569 118,458 121,419
101-458-941.000 Services - Building & Land Rental 70,000 64,367 91,844 91,844 94,140 96,494 98,906 101,379
101-458-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 2 2
101-458-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 433 578 400 400 410 420 431 442
101-458-957.002 Training Expense 1,950 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,200 8,405 8,615 8,831
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 243,680 258,204 276,352 276,352 283,266 290,348 297,607 305,047
Totals for dept 458 - PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS 637,000 780,